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Aksigorta Anonim Şirketi
lndependent auditors’ review report as of September 30,2014

To the Board of Directors of Aksigorta Anonim Şirketi,

!ntroduction

1. We have reviewed the accompanying interim balance sheet of Aksigorta Anonim Şirketi (“the
Company’) as of September 30, 2014 and the related statement of income, statement of
changes in equity, cash flow statement for the period then ended and a summary of significant
accounting poiicies and other explanatory notes. The Company management e responsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of these interim financial statements in accordance with the
prevailing accounting principles and standards set out as per the insurance legisiation. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the interim financial statements based on our review.

Scope of the review

2. We have conducted our review in accordance with regulation regarding limited review policies in
force due to the insurance legislation. A review of interim financial information consists of
making inquiries, primariiy of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and
applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with related insurance legistlation. Consequently, it does not
enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of ali significant matters that might
be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

3. Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that interim
financial statements do not give a true and fair view of the financial position of Aksigorta Anonim
Şirketi as of September 30, 2014 and tc financial performance and its cash flows regarding to
the nine-months period during the same period ended in accordance with the prevailing
accounting principles and standards (see financial statement Note 2) set out by the insurance
egislation.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English:

4. As of September 30, 2014, the accounting principles described in Note 2 to the accompanying
financial statements differ from international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
international Accounting Standards Board. The effects of differences between accounting
principles and standards described in Note 2 and lARS have not been quantified in the
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements are not
intended to present the financial position and resuits of operations of the Company in
accordance with IFRS.

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
A member firm of Ernst a Young Global Limited

Seda Hacıoğiu, SMMM
Engagement Partner

October3o, 2014
Istanbul, Turkey

r;ımo€,mztYotT.gobaamj:cd



AKSigonta

CONVEMENCE TRANSLATİON OF THE CO1WANY’S REPRESENTATİON ON THE
FINANCİAL STATEMENT PREPARED AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2014

We conflrrn thaı the aceompanying financial statements and notes to these financial statements as of
30 September 2014 are prepared in accordance with the accounting principles and standards as set out
in the insurance legislation and in conformity with the provisions of the Decree on “Financial
Reporting of Insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension Funds” and our Company’s
accounting records.

İstanbul, 30 October 2014

3ı4 an ŞAHİNLER Uğur GÜLEN
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Ofücer

Halil KOLBAŞI Gülnur KURT
Accounting Manager

Aksigorta Ananim Şirketi
Potigan Cad. Buyaka 2 Sitesi
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AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amounts cxpressed in Turkislı Lira (‘TL) unless othenvise indicatedj

AKSİGORt ANONLNIŞİRKflI

D£TAILÜ) I1ALNCE SIIELI

SIIAHt]IOLDEIİS’ EQL’rn’
y. SIIAIİOIO LOIJ<S’ EQ tuh’ Reiewcd Andited

Nole Cu rren t 1k ritıd Prcviou t r riod

(30/119/201 1) (31/1 2124)13)

A’ Paid in Capilal 306.000.000 306.000.000

1- (Nominal> Capiıal 306 000 000 306 000 000

2. Unpaid Captial 4.)
3. Postine Inflaiıon Adjirnment on Capıtal . -

4. Negain c Inflatıon Adjuslmenı on Capilal (-1 . -

5. Untegistered Capılal - -

8- Calılial Resenes 91.155.21)6 4.360.787

1 - Equiiy Share Premıums

2- Cancllaiion Proliis of Eqtai’ 9ıares -

3. Proht on Salata Transferred ta Capilal 15.1 91,1 55206 4.460.787
4- Translat on Reserves —

5- Oibar Capital Resarves - -

(- Profit Resenes 74.881.437 62.313.603

1- Legal Reserves 80 665,151 61 138.419

2- StaiLılDey Reserves 62 62

3. Exiraordınary Reservas -

4. Special Fsmds (Reservus) 22, 34.5 8.989 (512.446)

5. Revahnııon ofFınancial Assets 11.6, 16.1 (5.792.765> (5 312 432)
6. 05 her Profıt Reserves -

fl. Prc’ious \‘ears rroflls 13,151 139.064
t. Prevıı,as Years’ [‘rofiis 13.151 139.064

E. Previ au t iva rt’ L.isses (.) — —
1 - Prevıous Years’ Losses —

E- Net Prafa of ilie Periotl 33.168.241 159.775.039

1- Net Profit ofthe Period 33,168.241 73.080.620

2- Net Loss of ilie Period 4.)
3. Net Income not sulijecl ta disiribuiion 86.694.419

Total Shareholders’ Equity 505,218.035 532.688.493
Total LjahiIj(jes and Shareholden üjui<y (U1+IV+V) 1.689.210.235 1.547.264.432

The aceonıpanying notes Ibrrn an inlegral pan of Ihese rnancial slalernents
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AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER3O, 2014
(Amounts cxprcsscd in TurLish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated.)

1. General Information

1.1 Name of the Parent Company and the ultimate owner

Aksigorta Anonim Şirketi (“the Company”) is a subsidiary of Hacı Ömer Sabancı Holding A.Ş.
and Ageas Insıırance International N.V. as of September 30, 2914. 38,02% (December 31,
2013: %38,02) of the Company is issued in Borsa Istanbul (BIST”) (Note 2.14).

Agreement about the sale of %50 of 18.965.680.200 units of Aksigona A.Ş. shares with TL
189.658.802 nominal value that belongs to 1-1.0. Sabancı Holding (“Holding) portfolio was
signed with Ageas Insumnce international N.V. ot Febrtıaş- 16. 2011. At the date ofiuly 29,
2011,9.482.910.100 unitsofAksigolaA.Ş. sharesthat correspond to%50 of the Holdings
poıfoiio have been tnnsfered to Ageas Insurance Intemational N.V. with the sale price
(exculuding the corections) of USD 220.029.000

1.2 The Company’s address and legal structure and addrcss of its registered country and
registered office (or, if the Company’s address is different [rum its registered office, the
original location wherc the Company’s actual operations are performed)

The Company is a corporation. whiclı was established in accordance with the requirernents of
Turkish Commercial Code and registered in Turkey as at April 25, 1960. The Company 15
located at Meclis-i Mebusan Cad. No:67 34427 Fındıklı / Istanbul

13 Main operations of the Company

The Company’s main operations include insurance activities based on non-life insurance
branches. including prirnarily fire. marine. personal accident. engincering. agriculture and
health. The headquarters of the Companv is in İstanbul. The Company has also 16 district
offlces of which three of thern are in Istanbul (Istanbul 1, istanbul 2 and Istanbul 3). and one
each in Adana, Ankara, Antalya, Bursa, Izmir, Samsun. Denizli. Trabzon. Trakya. Gaziantep.
Eskişehir, Kayseri and Kocaeli.

1.4 Details of the Company’s operations and nature of fıcld of activities

Explained in Note 1.2 and Note 1.3.

1.5 Average number of the Company’s personnel based on their catcgories

Januarv . Januarv 1-

Top executive
Manager and assistant manager
Spec{alistresponsıble
Total

September 30. 2014 December 31, 2013
11 12

111 122
536 541
658 675

1.6 Remuneration and fringe benefıts provided to top management

Rernuneration and fringe beneflts provided to top management such as; chairman and members
of the board ofdirectors, managing director and assistani managing directors amount to TL
4.717.671 in total for the period January 1 — September 30, 2014 (July 1 — September 30, 2014:
TL 1.501.213, January 1- September 30, 2013: TL 4.783.632, July 1 - September 30, 2013: TL
1.679.071).
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AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
{Amuunts espressed in Turkish Lira rTL) unlcss oıhcruisc indicalcd.)

1. General Information (Continued)

1.7 Distribution keys used in the distribution of investment income and operating expenses in
the financial statements (personnel expenscs, administration expenses, research and
development expenses, marketing and selling expenses and other operating expenses)

Within the framework of the Undersecrerariat for the Treasun of the Prime Minister’s Offıce of
Republic ofTurkey (Wndersecretariat for the Treasurf) Circular relating to Procedures and
Principles for Kevs used in Financial Statements prepared in the scope of Uniform Chart of
Accounts for Insurance No. 2008/1. dated Januaıy 4. 2008, revenues generated by the Company
through investrnent ofassets that provide non-life technical provisions vere transferred from the
non-technical division to technical division. Other investment revenues were classifıed under
the non-technical division. While distributing to sub-branches the operating expenses
transfered to technical division. the last three-year weighted average of number of policies
generated in the current period, the prernium amount written as gross and number of claims
were taken into account.

1.8 Stand-alone or consolidated financial statements

The accompanying fınancial statements comprise the stand-alone financial statemenis as of
September 30, 2014.

1.9 Name and other information of the reporting company and subsequent changes to the
prior balance sheet date

There has been no change in The Company’s name and other cornpany informations presented
in Note 1.1. Note 1.2 and Note 1.3 as of the prior balance sheet date.

1.10 Subsequent Events

The Companys fınancial statements as ofianuaıy 1- September 30, 2014 are approved and
authorized for issuance as of October 30, 2014 by the oard of Directors and signed by Chief
Executive Ofilcer Uğur Gülen. Chief Financial Offıcer Erkan Şahinler. Accounting Manager
Gülnur Kurt and Actuan Halil Kolbaşı. Detailed infonnation about this issue 15 disclosed in
Note 46.

2. Summaıy of the Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specifıc Accounting Pohicies Used

Accounting Standards

ln accordance with Article 50(a) of Secrion VIl of the Capital Markets Law. insurance
companies have to complv with their own specific laws and regulations in matters of
estabhishment. auditing, supen’ision/oversight. acecunting and fınancial reporting. Therefore,
the Company’s fınancial statements are prepared in accordance with the prevaihing accounting
principles and standards for Insurance and Reinsurance Cornpanies and Pension Funds set out
by the by T.C. Prirne Ministry Undersecretariat of the Treasury and apphicable regulations
required by the lnsıırance Law No: 5684 published in the Offıcial Gazette No: 26522 on June
14, 2007.

13



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amounts exprcsscd in Turkish Lira CTL”) unless othenvisc indicated.)

2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continucd)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Poiicies Used
(Continued)

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the insurance Chart of Accounts
ineluded in the communiqud issued by the Treasury regarding the Insıırance Chart of Accounts
and Prospects, published in the OfFıciaI Gazette (No:25686) dated 30 December 2004
(Insurance Accounting System Communiqu No:1). Content and the format of the financial
statements prepared and explanations and notes thereof are determined in accordance with the
Communiqu on Presentation of Financial Staternents published in the OfflciaI Gazefte
numbered 26851 dated 18 June 2008 and the Communique on İlie New Accounting Codes and
Presentation of Financial Statemenis published in the Offlcial Gazelle dated May 31, 2012 and
numbered 20 12/7.

The Company accounts and recognizes its insurance technical provisions in its fınancial
statements in accordance with İlie “Regulation Regarding the Technical Reserves of insıırance,
Reinsurance and Pension Companies and the Assets to which These Reserves Are lnvested,”
(“Regulation on Technical Reserves”) dated July 28, 2010 and published in offıcial gazette
numbered 27655 and published in Ofıcial Gazzette dated 17 July 2012 numbered 28356
effective and the regulations issued for insurance and reinsurance companles by the
Undersecretariat of Treasuıy (“Treasury”).

As ofianuary 1,2008, the Company accoıınts for its operations in accordance with the
“Regulation on Financial Reporting of insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension
Companies” issued on JuIy 14, 2007 and effective from January 1.2008 within the framework
of this reguhation a, Turkish Accounting Standards (“TAS”) and Turkish Financial Reporting
Standards (“TFRS”) issued by Turkish Accounting Standards Board (“TASB”) and other
regulations, communiqus and explanations issued by Treasury on accounting and fınancial
reporting. With reference to the notice ofTreasuıy No. 9 dated Februaıy 18,2008, “TAS 1-
Financiai Statements and Presentation”, “TAS 27. Consolidated and Non-consolidated Financial
Statements”, “TFRS 1 - Transition to TFRS” and “TFRS 4- Insurance Contracts” vere not
included in the scope ofthis application for the year 2008. in addition, as of March 31,2009, the
companies are obliged to apply the Commııniqu on the Preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statement of insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension Companies’
(“Consolidation Communiqud”) dated December 31,2009 and published in the Offlcial Gazelle
numbered 27097. According to the temporary Article 2 of the above mentioned Cornmuniqu,
associations except insurance, reinsurance and pension cornpanies are out of scope until March
31, 2010.

The Public Oversight, Accounting and Auditing Standards Agency ([(GIK), established in
accordance with the Statutory Decree published in the Offıcial Gazelle dated November 2,201!,
among its other powers and duties, for the purpose of ensuring that the financial statements of
those obliged to keep accoıınts in accordance with the Iaws they are subject to meet the needs,
are transparent, reliable, cornprehensible, comparable and consistent; is authorized to create and
publish Turkish Accounting Standards (TASs) which are compliant with international standards;
to make secondary regıılations regarding the implementation of the Turkish Accounting
Standards, to make necessary decisions and to grant approval on the regulations made by the
institııtions and organizations authorized to make regulations within their domain.

14



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira CTL’) unlcss othcrwise indicated.)

2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Uscd
(Continued)

Pursuant to the Decree of ilie Assembly Regarding the Determination of the Seope of
lmplementation ofTurkish Accounting Standards” dated January 13, 2011 and numbered 6102;
institutions concerning public interest stated in the Public Service Commission numbered 660
shall be subject to independent audit within the framework ofArticle 397 of the Code 6102,
based on the decree of Board of Directors and entities mentioned in Paragraph 2 of Article 1534
of the same Code shall apply TAS in the preparation oftheir separate and consolidated financial
statements.

Entities established in order to execute at least one of the flelds ofactivity projected in the
Banking Law dated October 19, 2005 and numbered 5411, set an example to the fınancial
statements to be prepared by companies obliged to apply TAS; except for development and
investment banks and fınancial holding cornpanies as weil as financial institutions established to
engage in insurance, individual retirement and capital market within the frame of the Capital
Market Law dated December 6,2012 and numbered 6362, Insurance Law dated June 3,2007
and numbered 5684, Individual Saving and Investment System Law dated March 28, 2011 and
numbered 4632 and regulations pertaining to their own claııses.

a. Preparation of Financial Statements in Hyperinflationaıy Periods

in accordance with the Undersecretariat of the Treasuıy’s statement no: 19387 issued on April
4, 2005, the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2004 are adjusted and its 2005
openings are prepared based on the requirernents set out in “the preparation of Fınancial
statements in hyperinflationaıy periods” specifled in the Capital Market Board’s (CMB) Decree
Volume: Xi, No: 25 “Accounting Standards in Capital Markets” which was published in the
Offlcial Gazette No: 25290 on November 15, 2003. in addition. the preparation of financial
statements in hyperinflationary periods has not been applied in accordance with the statement of
the Undersecretariat of the Treasury. Therefore, as of September3o, 2014, non-monetaıy
balance sheet assets and Iiabiiities and equity items. including capital share, are calculated by
indexing of inputs as of December 31, 2004 (for inputs prior to December 31, 2004) and
carıying inputs sııbseqııent to December 31, 2004 at nominal value.

b. Comparative information and Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements

The Company’s balance sheet as of September 30, 2014 is presented in comparison with its
balance sheet as of December 31,2013; income statement, statement ofchanges in eqııity and
cash flow statement for the inlerim period between January 1 — September 30, 2014 are
presented in comparison with its income statement, staternent of changes in equity and cash
flow statement for the interim period between January 1 — September 30, 2013.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

c. Technical Reserves

Unearned Prerniurn Reserve

Unearned premium reserve k calculated ona daily basis for al! policies in force as of balance
sheet date for unearned portions of premiums written except for marine premiums. During the
calculation of unearned portion of premiums writİen ona daily basis, it is supposed that the
pohicies start at 12.00 noon and fınish at 12.00 noon again. Within the frarnework of the
“Reguhation Regarding the Technicah Reserves of Insurance, Reinsurance and Pension
Companies and the Assets to wlıich These Reserves Are lnvested,” (“Regulation on Technica!
Reserves”) issued in Offlciah Gazette No: 26606 dated August 7, 2007, unearned premiıım
reserve and the reinsurers’ share of the unearned premium reserve of the policies, are calcıılated
as the unearned portion of the premiums and ceded prerniums to reinsurers without deducting
commissions or any other deductions, on an accrual and gross basis. For marine pohicies with an
uncertain end date, unearned prernium reserve is calculated as 50% of the premiums written in
the last three months (Note 20).

Deferred commission expense and income

Within the framework of the Circular numbered 2007/25 and dated December 28, 2007
pııbhished by Treasury, the unearned portion of commissions paid to agencies for the writien
premiurns and commissions received from reinsurers for the ceded premium, are recorded as in
deferred expenses and deferred income, respectively on the balance sheet, and as operating
expenses on a net basis in the income statement.

Unexpired Risks Reserve

Within the framework of Regulation on Technica! Reserves, insurance companies are required
to account for an unexpired risk reserve against the probability that, future losses incuned from
in force policies may exceed the unearned premium reserve accounted for the related policies
considering expected loss ratios. Expected Ioss ratio is calculated by dividing the current year
incurred losses to current year earned premiurns. lfthe Ioss ratio for a branch is higher than
95%, net unexpired risk reserve for that branch 15 calculated by muhtipiying the ratio in excess
of 95% with net unearned premium reserve for the related branch: and gross unexpired risk
reserve for that branch is calculated by multiplying the ratio in excess of 95% with gross
uneamed premium reserve for the related branch. The difference between gross and net amounts
is considered as the reinsurance share.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Bask of Preparation of Financial Statemcnts and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

The Company has calculated and accounted for net unexpired risk resene amounting to
TL 6.130.038 at September 30, 2014 (December 31, 2013: TL 9.189.638) (Note 20).

Claims provision

The Cornpanv accounts for outstanding claims provision for ultimate cost of the claims
inctırred. but not paid in the cıırrent or previous periods or, for the estimated ultirnate cost if the
cost is not cenain yet, and for the incurred but not reporied claims. Clairn provisions are
accounted for based on reports ofexperts or initial assessments of policyholders and experts,
and salvage, subrogation and similar gains am not deducted.

The Cornpany accounts for additional provision for clairns incurred but not reponed which k
calculated as the difference between the outstanding clairns provision and the arnount calculated
by tısing the actuarial chain ladder methods in accordance with the framework of the Circular on
“Actuarial Chain Ladder Method” numbered 2010/12 and dated September2o, 2010 effective
frorn September 30, 2010 and other related regulations.

in accordance with the Communiqu which is effective from September 30, 2010, İlie insurance
companies has to make the calculations on each branch based on actuarial chain ladder method
(“ACLM”) with using 5 methods which are mentioned in the Comrnuniqu which are alI based
on incurred Ioss (total of outstanding and paid claims).

The right of choosing one of the methods is giyen to the insurance cornpanies which wilI
determine the method for each branch as at December 31. 2010 by evaluating the best adequate
method for the portfolio compan and wiil not change the method for 3 years. The peak claims
which are mentioned as big claims are elirninated in a individual file bv using prescribed
statistical metlıods in the Communiqu in order to make the ACLM calculations with a more
hornogeneous data set. Additionallv. the ACLM calculations are performed on gross basis and
the net amounts are determined according to in force reinsurance treaties of the Company.

in accordance with the circular dated December 26. 2011 and numbered 2011/23 “Explanations
Related Calculation of Incurred But Not Reponed Claims Provision (IBNR)” (the “Circular
numbered 2011/23”). unlike the previous year, accrued claim recoven, salvage income k taken
into account in ACLM calculations as of Septeniber 30. 2011 and December 31, 2013. la
addition. according 10 the Circular numbered 2011/23, negative results in the ACLM
calculations are fıılly included in IBNR calculation.
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2. Summaıy of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statcmcnts and Specifıc Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

in this respect, the Company has taken 100% (December 31, 201]: 100%) oftlıe provision for
claims incured but not reported irna account and has accounted for a net additional outstanding
claim provision amotınting ta TL 71.418.306 as at September 30, 2014 (December 31,2013: TL
45.359.046)

in scope of December 26, 2011 dated and 2011/23 numbered “Notice about the Calculation of
Incurred But Not Reported Compensation Resene (IBNR (“2011/23 numbered Notice), the
Insurance Companies. for the first time as of December 31, 2011, can calculate a recover ratio
over the case amounts regarding to the cases against the Company by branch and according to
realizations ofthe last five vears by taking into account completion dates of the cases, and can
make a deduction using this recover rate over the curent outstanding compensation reserve
amount. As of September 30, 2014, the Company has calculated recover ratios by dividing the
Iawsuit amount finalized in the favour of the Compan to the ali Iawsuit cases finahized by using
claim files alI stages of the judicial in the last three years for motor own damage and
compulsory trafüc branches and in the two vears for the other branches. The principal amounts
have been taken irna consideration and interest and other charges have been excluded from
recover ratio calculations. in accordance with the Communiqu numbered 2011/23, the
deduction from the outstanding clairns under legal follow-up has been made using the ratio 25%
for the branches with recover ratios over 25%. The Company has made the calculation from the
information in gross basis and has determined reinsurance share of the discounted amount based
on the average reinsurance share of legal claim files in branch basis.

The net deduction amount from outstanding claim files using the winning ratios calculated ona
sub-branch basis k TL 11 .515.827 as of September 30, 2014 (December 3 1. 2013: TL
11.893.970). Besides. in accordance with the Communiqu numbered 2011/23, claim amounts
are taken into consideration without any deduction for ali calculations performed ta determine
incurred but not reported claim provision.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statcments and Specific Accounting Polieics Used
(Continued)

The winning ratios calculated ona sub-branch bask as of September 30, 2014 and December
31,2013. are explained below:

Sub-bmneh September30, 2013 December 31, 2013

Third Pany LbiIftv %25,0 %25.0
Electronic Device %25.0
Commoditv %25,0 %25,0
Personal Accident %21.9 %25,0
Theft %25,0 %25,0
Glass Breakage %25,0 %25,0
Empioyer Fiııancial Liabilltv %19,0 %23,6
Obligatory Liabilit Insurance for Motor Cars %25,0 %25,0
LPG Compulsory LiabiIity Insurance %0.0 %0,0
Construction %25,0 %25,0
Employment %25,0 %25,0
Motor Crafts Liabilitv %25.0 %25,0
Machüıen’ Breakdown %25,0 %25,0
ProfessnaI IndemaiN Insurance %25,0 %25.0
Rus Conıputson Personal Accnt %25,0 %25,0
Heahh %25,0 %25,0
Water Craft %13.7 %14,4
Compukon Trafflc %12,0 %16,2
Fire %25,0 %25,0
CompuLsory Highwav Transpodation Liability %10,3 %15.3

in aceordance with the Communique. Cornpany has selected the most appropriate method based
the structure of the company portfolio and in accordance wiih ıhe decision the Actuary of the
Company as of December 31, 2010, has used these methods selected during the caiculations
performed as of September 30, 2014 and December 3!. 2013. The gross and net reserve
amounts on branch basis calculated by using ACLM and as a result of ıhese calculations to be
allocate as additional or lo be deducted from reserves in the eveni of negative results of the
caiculated, as of September 30, 2014 and December 31. 2013 are explained below:
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2. Summary of the Accounting Pollcies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statemcnts and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

Sepiemkr 30,2014 Deeen,er3I, 2013
üoss Addıttoııal Resene Net Additıonal Resene üoss Additional Resene Net Addıttonal Resene

Braneh Applied Metbod t’) (100%) (100%) (l%%) (100%)

Motor Velticles Liahi!ity Standard Osain 66030512 65.3M 053 55.307 921 54237 114
Gnaeml Uability Standard Cam 65.152 867 25.963.580 50.198.413 1711% (>16
Financial lı,sses Standard Otamn 1418.177 1.318.176 1.914 397 1 %23.775
LgaI Ikoteetion Standard Otamn 243 %50 243 850 991 700 991.700
Firn and Natuni Disaater Statıdard atom 1.517 833 fl%.’JN (587 %07) (189 672)
Air Veltieles Liabdity Standard Otamn 1 9860M 118 (302 945) (Il>?)
Credit Standard Otait, 2.732 480 98957 553 581 18493
Watervebicles Standard Otamn 367.302 50 682 337 093 336997
Air Veltıcles Stand,rd Cam . . (3.702)
Aecident Slandard Otamn 315 549 234 497 231.931 177499
[(cahit Standard Cam (2.127502) (2.124303) (1.775203) (1.771175)
Breacit ofTntst Standard Otain (179 550) (47 316) (553 474) (152547)
Trnnsponation Statıdard Otain 2.786 316 (.432 036 (482 46%) (179.077)
ncmI losses Standard ümit, 7.699 712 321 171 574 8(4 21953
Motor Own Daıtmge Standard ütain (22.420.3%) (22.196099) (17.036830) (27,093 %3)
Total 125 523 303 71318306 78857.411 45359 %6

() The Company applied to the Undersecretariat of Treasury through (hc letter daled October 10. 2014. The Company
have interfered in the development coeflicient in the ACLM calculation in the Motor Vehicles Liahility. Motor Own
Damage and General Liability. As of September 30. 2014. asa result of the interference in the development
coeföcient in Motor Vehicles Liabili(v branch, the gross IBNR amount was inereased by TL 3.422.148 (Net IBNR:
TL 3.387.926. Asa result of the interterence in the development coeflicient in Motor Own Damae branch. the gross
IBNR amount was decreased by TL 1.909.876 (Net IBNR: TL 1.890.776. Asa result of the interlerence in the
development coeflicient in General Liability branch. the gross IBNR amount was decreased hy TL 22.279.421 (Net
IBNR: TL 8.878.419. Besides. through the said letter. in ltne with the actuarial opinion in the Fire and Natural
Disaster branch. the gross IBNR amount was increased by TL 22.875.987 (Net IBNR: TL 11.739.241).

The Coınpany eliminated the peak claims which are mentioned as big clairns by using
prescribed statistical methods in the Communique in order to perforrn the ACLM calculations
with a hornogeneous data. The big claim limits which are ıısed for the elimination in braneh
basis are as follows:

Branch September 30. 2014 December 31. 2013

Compulsor> Traffıc 99.257 93.387
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2. Summary of the Accounting Polleles (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specifıc Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

in accordance with the Communiqu numbered 2011/18, since the Company does not have any
Iiabilities for the medical care coverage for the policies in “Compulsoıy Transportation
Liability”, “Compulsory Trafflc”, “Compulsoıy Motor Personal Accident”, the medical care
claims are exciuded from the incıırred but not reported claims reserve calculation performed
with ACLM and the test IBNR method.

The provision calculated by ACLM are performed in gross basis; and is net off based on the
reinsurance agreernents in force. The Company has used the reinsurance share of outstanding
claims to net off the provision by considering its reinsurance agreernents in force. in this
context, the Company has taken into consideration reinsurance ratio oftotal outstanding claim
reserves, as the method of netting, as of September 30, 20 14 and December 31, 2013.

Egualization Reserve

in accordance with the Regulation on Technical Reserves, insurance companies are required to
record an equalisation reserve for the insurance contracts including earthquake and credit
coverage, in order to cover the catastrophic risks and in order to equalise the fluctuations within
the claim ratios that may occur during the following accounting periods. Such reserve is
calculated over 12% of net eadhquake and credit premiurns corresponding to each year. in the
calculation of the net premiurn, the amounts paid for the non-proportional reinsurance
agreernents are regarded as ceded premiums.

it is possible to deduct the equalisation reserve for earthquake compensations from equalisation
reserve for outstanding compensation reserve, but not current year’s equalisation reserve, upon
supplying evidence such as compensation payments for the earthquake, expert reports or the
documentation that can be gathered from offıcial institutions. in this extent, the Company has
not deducted any claim amount from equalisation reserve.

The Company has calculated TL 37.010.081 (December3 1,2013: TL 30.723.954) of
equalisation reserve as of September 30, 2014 (Note 20).

Life mathematical reserves

Life mathematical reserves comprise actuarial mathernatical reserves (those with minimum
income guarantee determined by the tariffs approved by the Treasuıy and those including risk
guarantees over one year) and life profit share reserves and represent the Company’s total
liability to the policyholders in the life branch.

Mathematical reserve; is the sum of the reserves specifıed in the contract’s technical tenis and
calculated using statistical and actuariai meti ods in order to cover the Iiabilities of insurance
companies 10 policyhoiders and beneflciaries for life, heaith, sickness and personal accident
insurance contracts with periods longer than a year, and if it is committed, the reserves for the
part ahlocated to insured from the revenues derived from the investment of such reserves. in
accordance with the insurance Law, the remaining amount of life branch premiurns that are
collected in accordance with life insurance agreements. after deduction of expense charges,
mortality risk prernium and comrnissions are accounted for as hife mathematical reserves. The
approvai of mathematical reserves is made by the actuaries based on current mortality tables
valid for Turkish insurance companies and prepared by considering mortality statistics prepared
abroad (Note 20).
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

d. Subrogation and salvage income

Within the framework of the “Circular on Salvage and Subrogation Income” numbered 2010/13
and dated September 20, 2010 issued by the Treasuıy, the Company recognizes receivables
from salvage and subrogation under the account “Receivables from main operations” on an
accrual basis as of September 30, 2014 up to coverage limit of debtor insurance company, on
conditions İhat following the payment of claim, the Company receives the acquiflance or
docurneat agreed on payment from individııals and notification is made to individuals or
insurance cornpany. I-Iowever, a doubtful receivables provision for these receivables is
accounted in case where related amounts are not collected from insurance companies after six
months and from individııals after four months following the payment of clairn.

Accordingly, accrued receivables from salvage and subrogation and doubtful receivables
provision for salvage and subrogation as of September 30, 2014 are TL 26.311.494 (December
31,2013: TL 20.693.466) and TL 3.565.440 (December 31, 2013: TL 5.644.886) respectively
(Note 12.1)

The amounts of the net salvage and subrogation income which are coliected and the accrued
income amounts from salvage and subrogation receivables as at September30, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 for the claims paid by the Company are as follows:

Fire and Natumi Disasıcr
Transporıalion
Accident
Motor On Dannge
Water Crafls
GnenI Losses
Motor Cnıfls Liabiliiy
Breaclı o fTnıst
GneraI Liability
Credit
Financial Losses
Lcoal Prolection
Ilealih

Seıemtcr3l>.20I4
Collection Accnıal

Gross Reinsumnce share Net Goss Rtinsurance share Net

468.411 (109.163) 359.248 203.961 (16.165) 188.796
1.161.683 (398.115) 763 569 79.47% (23(8)3) 56.475

90318 - 90.318 . . -

123.701.140 (1.239.319) 122.461.721 20.207.398 (207.691) 19 999 707
38 5(X) (28 875) 9.625 -

242.859 (158 202) 84.657 43.428 (33.49) 10 279
3.244359 (27.503) 3,216,856 418,169 (3.182) 413,987

1.118 (847) 271 -

139.882 (31) 139,851 7455 . 7455

1.570 (1.090) 480
8.936 . 8.936

129.098.777 (1.963.245) 127.135.532 20.960.889 (284.190) 20.676.699Total
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2. Summar of the Accounting Policics (Continucd)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

Fğ and Natural Disaster
Trunspoıation
Aceident
Motor Own Darnage
Waıcrcrafls
aneral U,sscs

Motor Crafts Liahiliiy
Breach ofTnısi
ünerıl Liah ıliiy

Credit
Financial Lnsses
Legal Proleeliı,n

Ile alth
Total

Deeernher3l. 2013
Collectbn Accmal

üoss Reinsumnce share Net üoss Reinsurance sharc Net

1.355 886 (385.599) 97(1 267 1.283.239 (212340) 1.070899
1.393.970 (620511) 773459 110841 (14062) 96.779

39 577 . 39.577 12.692 . 12 692
140980184 (2839 153) 138 141.031 11.379.508 205.9 11385408

152.837 (127.855) 24982
142 612 (104 M8) 37.9M 12.463 (8 469) 3.994

4234,542 (93.087) 4 141 455 2,120.381 (32.306) 2077.973
29.592 (21.102) 8 490 . . -

251.533 (103 525) 38,008 125.670 (31) 125.639
. —

. 313,000 (297.350) 15.650
1.110 (999) 111 835 (416) 117

. .
. 26.923 . 26923

6.300 - 6.300 32 206 - 32 206
148.588.143 (4.296.479) 144.291.6M 15 417 758 (369.178) 15.038.580

e. Premium Incorne and Clairns

Prernium incorne represents premiums on policies written during the year. Unearned premlum
reserves are determined frorn prerniums written dııring the year on a daily bask.

Claims are recognized as expense as they are paid, Outstanding claims provision 15 provided for
both reported unpaid claims at period-end and incurred but not reported clairns. Reinsurer’s
shares ofclairns paid and outstanding loss provisions are off-set against these resenes.

f. Receivables from Insurance Operations

In accordance with the Turkish Tax Code article No: 323 and TAS 39 Impairernenl Principles,
ilie Company provided provision for doubtfııll receivables by taking the nature and the value of
İlie receivable into account. As of September 30. 2014, the Company has provided provision for
the doubtfull receivables under legal and management follow up in the accoıınt of”Provision for
doubtful receivables from insıırance operarions” arnourning 10 TL 21.194.914. (December 31.
2013: TL 17. 691.138). provision for the overdue receivables which are not under legal follow
up in the account of”Provision for doubtful receivables from main operations” amounting to
TL 2.069.354 (December 31,2013: TL 1.866.354). Furtherrnore. provision 15 accounted for the
relention of elaim recovery transcations under legal follow up arnounting to TL 36.571.180
(December 31,2013: TL 33.032.447) and it has been accounted in “Provision for doubıful
receivables frorn main operations” account (Note 12).
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policics (Continucd)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

g. Earnings per Share

Earnings per share presented in the statement of income is calculated by dividing İlie net profit
into the weighted average number of the outstanding shares throughout the financial year.

Companies in Turkey can increase their capilal by distributing “bonus shares” to shareholders
from the prior periods’ profit. Such “bonus share” distributions are considered as issued shares
in the earnings per share calculations. Accordingly, weighted average number of equity shares
used in the calculations is calculated by considering the retrospective effects of share
d istri butions.

ii. Subseqııent Events

Subsequent events cover the evenls between the balance sheet dale and the issuance of the
financial slatements, even ifthey are occurred subsequent to the disclosures made on proFıt or
other selected financial information.

The Cornpany adjusts its fınancial slaternenls in the occurrence of any subsequent events
(Note 46).

1. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation asa resuit of a past event,
and it is probable that the Company wili be required to settle that obligation, and a reiiable
estirnale can be made of the arnounl of the obligation.

The amount recognised as provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to senle
the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obiigation.

lfprovision is measııred using the cash flows estimated to senle the present obhigation, its
carrying amount wihi be equal lo the present value of such cash flows.

When some or ali of the economic benefıts required to senle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable k recognized as an asset if it k viıtually ceflain that
reimbursemenl wiih be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliabiy
(Note 23.2).

j. Changes in Accounting Policies, Accounting Estimates and Errors

Changes in accounling policies or accounting errors are applied retrospectively and prior year
fınanciai statements are adjusted accordingly. Ifestimated changes in accounting poiicies are
oniy for one period, changes are applied on the cunent year but ifestimated changes are for the
foilowing periods, changes are applied both on the current and fohiowing years prospectively.

k. Corporate Taxation and Defened Tax

Incorne tax expense represents the sum of the current tax payable and deferred tax expense.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policics (Continucd)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

Corporate Tax

Corporation tax is payable ata rate of 20% on the total income of the Company and its
Subsidiaries registered in Turkey in 2014 (2013: 20%) after adjusting for certain disallowable
expenses, exempt income and investment and other allowances. No further tax k payable unless
the profit is distributed.

Dividends paid tü non-resident corporations. which have a place of business in TLırkey, or
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Othenvise. dividends paid are subject to
withholding ıax at the rate of 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as a profit distribtıtion thus does not incur withlıolding tax and no stoppage is
applied.

Corporations are required to pay advance corporation tax quarıerly at the rate of 20% on their
corporate income. Advance Tax is deciared by l4th oftlıe second month following and payable
by the 1 7th of the second month following each calendar quafler end. Advance Tax paid by
corporations is credited against the annual Corporation Tax liability.

The balance of the advance tax paid may be refunded or used ta set uff against other liabilitles
to the government.

The affiliate shares stocked for minimum 2 years and the 75% of the profit obtained from the
propert sales are considered as tax exemptions in such condition that the amount is added onto
capital as prestated in Corporate Tax Law ur the amount 15 kept in equity forS years.

According to Turkish tax legislation. financial losses on the returns can be offset against period
income for up tü 5 years. However, financial Losses can not be offset against previous years’
profits.

There is no such application for the reconciliation of payable taxes whh the ıax authority.
Corporate tax returns are submitted tü the related tax office by the 25th day of the 4th month
following the month when the accounting period ends. in tax reviews nuthorized bodies can
review the accounting records for the past five years and ifenors are detected, tax amounts may
change due tü tax assessrnent.

in accordance with Tax Law No.5024 “Law Related to Changes in Tax Procedural Law, income
Tax Law and Corporate Tax Law” published in the Official Gazene on 30 December 2003 tü

arnend the tax base for non-monetary assets and liabilities. effective from 1 Januaıy 2004
incorne and corporate taxpayers are required to prepare the statutoıy financial statements by
adjusting the non-monetary asseis and liabilities for the changes in the general purchasing
power of the Turkish Lira. in aceordance with the Law in question, the cumulative infiation rate
for the last 36 months and the infiation rate for the last 12 months must exceed 100% and 10%
respectiveiy (Wholesaie Price index increase rate). Since these conditions in question vere not
fulfihled in 2014 and 2013, no infiation adjustrnents vere performed (Note 35).
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2. Summary of the Accounting Pollcies (Continucü)

2.1.1 Bask of Preparation of Financial Statcmcnts and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred incorne tax k provided in fuli. using the liability method. on ıeınporary differences
arising between the tax bases ofassets and Iiabilities and tlıeir carrying amounts in the financial
siaiements. Deferred income tax assets and Iiabilities are determined using tax rates and ta>
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacled by the balance sheet date and are expected
to appI when the related deferred income tax asset k realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Except the conditions ıhat the Company can control its temporary differences removal and when
the possibility of that removal is ver> low, Deferred tax liabilities are accounted for al! of the
taxable ıemporan’ differences that are related with the rates in partnerships and investments in
subsidiaries and participations. Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the exıent that it k
probable thar future taxable profıt vill be available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised (Note 35).

Withholdin1 Tax

in addition to corporate taxes, companies should also calculate incorne widıholding taxes and
funds surcharge on anv dividends distributed. except for coınpanies receiving dividends who are
resident companies in Turkey and Turkish branches of foreign cornpanies. The rate of income
withholdingtax is 10% starting from April 24, 2003 by the end ofiulv 22, 2006. However, this
rate was changed to 15% commencing from 22 July 2006 upon the order no: 2006/10731 of the
Council ofMinisters. Undistributed dividends incorporated in share capital are not subject to
income withholding taxes.

2.1.2 Other related accounting policics for the undentanding of fınancial statements

Ali accounting policies are explained in Note 2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial
Statemenıs and Speciflc Accounting Policies Used”.

2.1.3 Functional currency

The Company’s financial statements are expressed in TL. which is the ftınctionai and
presentation currency of the Company.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Poiicies (Continued)

2.1.4 Rounding degree used in the financial statcmcnts

Ali the balances presented in the financial statements are expressed in (bil in Turkish Lira (TL).

2.1.5 Valuation method(s) used in the presentation of financial statcments

Financial statements. except for revaluation of financial instruments, are prepared based on the
historical cost method.

2.1.6 The new standards, amcndmcnts and interpretations

The new standards, amendments and interpretations

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the interim financial statements as at 30
September 2011 are consistent with those of the previous fınancial year, except for the adoption
of new and arnended TFRS and TFRIC interpretations effective as of 1 Januar 2014. The
effects ofthese standards and interpretations on the Company’s financial position and
performance have been disclosed in the related paragraphs.

i)The new standards, amendments and interpretations which are effective as atl Janua’
2014 are as follows:

TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
liabilities (Amended)

The amendments clarift the meaning of “currently basa legally enforceable right to set-off’ and
aiso clarify the application of the TAS 32 offseuing criteria to seulement systerns (such as
central ciearing house systems) which apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not
simultaneous. These amendments did not have an irnpact on dıe interim flnancial statements of
the Company.

TRFS Interpretation 21 Levies

The interpretation clariFıes that an entity recognizes ü liabilit for a levy when the activity that
triggers payrnent, as identifled by the relevant legislation, occurs. it also clariFıes that a levy
liabiiity is accrued progressively only if the activity that triggers payment occurs over a period
of time, in accordance with the relevant legisiation. For ü levy that is triggered upon reaching ü

minimum threshold, the interpretation ciarifles that no liability should be recognized before the
specifled minimum threshold is reached. The interprelation is not appiicable for the Company
and did not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

TAS 36 Impairment of Assets (Amended) - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non
Financial assets

Asa consequential amendment to TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement, some of the disclosure
reqııirements in TAS 36 impairment of Assets regarding measurement of the recoverable
amount of impaired assets has been moditled. The amendments required additional disciosures
about the measurement of impaired assets (or a group of assets) with ü recoverable amount
based on fair value iess costs of disposal. These amendments did not have an impact on the
interim financial statements of the Company.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Amended)- Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

Amendments provides a narrow exception to the requirernent for the discontinuation of hedge
accounting in circurnstances wlıen a hedging instrument 15 required to be novated to a central
counterparty asa result of laws or regulations. These amendments did not have an impact on the
interim fınancial staternents of the Company.

TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendment)

TFRS 10 k arnended to provide an exception to the consolidation requirement for entities that
meet the definition ofan investment entity. The exception to consolidation requires investment
entities to accoıınt for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with TFRS.
This amendment does not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the
Company.

ii) Standards issued but not yet effective and not cariy adopted

Standards, interpretations and arnendments to existing standards that are issued but not yet
effective up to the date of issuance of the interim financial statements are as follows. The
Company wiil make the necessary changes if not indicated otherwise, which wili be affecting
the interim financial statements and disclosures, when the new slandards and interpretations
become effective.

TFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Ciassification and measurement

As amended in December 2012, the new standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2015. Phase 1 ofthis new TFRS introduces new requirernents for cIassiI’ing and
measuring fınancial instruments. The arnendrnents made to TFRS 9 wilI mainly affect the
ciassifıcation and measurement of fınancial assets and measurement of fair value option (FVO)
Iiabilities and requires that the change in fair value ofa FVO fınancial Iiability attributable to
credit risk is presented under other comprehensive income. The Cornpany wilI quantif>’ the
effect in conjunction with the other phases, when the fınal standard including ali phases is
adopted by POA.

TAS 19 Derıned Benefit Pians: Empioyee Contributions (Amendment)

TAS 19 requires an entity to consider contributions from employees or third parties when
accounting for defıned benefıt plans. The arnendrnents claril’y that, if the amount of the
contributions is independent of the number ofyears of service, an entity is permitted to
recognise such contributions as a reduction in the service cost in the period in which the seıwice
is rendered, instead of aliocating the contributions to the periods of service. These amendrnents
are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Juiy 2014. The
amendments wiil not have an impact on the fınancial position or performance of the Company.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and intcrpretations (Continued)

TAS 16 and TAS 38- Ciarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation (Amcndmcnts to TAS 16 and TAS 38)

The ameııdments to TAS 16 and TAS 38. Iıave prohibited the use of revenue-based depreciation
for property. plant and equipment and signiflcantly limiting the use ofrevenue-based
amortisation for intangible assets. The amendments are effective prospectively for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 ianuary 2016. Earlier applieation is perınined. The amendmenıs
wili not have an impact on the fınancial position or perforınance of the Company.

Annual lmprovements to TASİTFRSs

in September 2014, Public Oversight Authority (POA) has issued the below amendments to the
standards in relation to “Annııal lmprovements - 2010—2012 Cycle” and “Annual Irnprovements
- 2011—2013 Cycle. The changes are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after

1 July 2014.

Annua Improvemcnts - 2010—2012 Cyclc

TFRS 2 Share-based Paynıenı:

Definitions relating to vesting conditions have changed and performance condition and service
condition are defined in order to clarify various issues. The amendment k effective
prospective Iy.

TFRS 3 Business Conıbinations

Contingent consideration in a business acquisition that is not ciassifled as eqııity is subsequently
measLıred at fair value through profit or ioss wheıher or not it falis within the scope ofTFRS 9
Financial Instruments. The arnendrnent 15 effective for business combinations prospectively.

TFRS 8 Operaıiııg Seg,nents

The changes are as follows: i) Operating segments may be combinedlaggregated ifthey are
consistent with the core principle of the standard. ii) The reconciliation of segment assets to total
assets is only reqııired to be disclosed ifthe reconciliation is reported to the chiefoperating
decision maker. The amendments are eftective retrospectivelv.

TAS 16 Properry, Planı and Equipnıeııı and TAS 38 hıtangihle Asseıs

The amendment to TAS 16.35(a) and TAS 38.80(a) ciarifles that revaluation can be performed,
as follows:
1) Adjust the gross carrying amount of the asset to market value or ii) determine the market
value of the carrying amount and adjust the gross canying amount proportionately so that the
resulting canying amount equals the market value. The amendment k effective retrospeciiveiy.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continucd)

TAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

The amendment clarifıes that a management entity — an entity İhat provides key management
personnel services — is ü related pariy sııbject to the related pariy disclosures. The amendment is
effective retrospectively.

Annual Improvements —2011—2013 Cycle

TFRS 3 Bushwss Comhhıatioııs

The amendment clarifles tlıat: i) Joint arrangemenls are outside the scope of TFRS 3, not just
joint ventures ii) The scope exception applies oniy to the accounting in the Fınancial slaternents
of the joint arrangernent itseif. The amendrnent is effective prospeclively.

Aınendment to the Basis for CowlıLüons on TFRS 13 Fair Vahıe Measurenıent

The portfolio exceplion in TFRS 13 can be applied to financial assets, fınancial Iiabilities and
other contracts. The amendment is effective prospectively.

TAS 10 Inı’estmenı Properıy

The amendrnent clarifles the interrelationship of TFRS 3 and TAS 40 when classil5’ing properiy
as investmenl property or owner-occupied property. The arnendment is effective prospectively.

The Company do not expect that Ihese amendments will have signiflcant impact on the fınancial
position or performance of the Company.

The new standards, amendments and interpretations that are issued by the İnternational
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) but not issued by Public Oversight Authority (POA)

The following standards, inlerpretations and amendments to existing IFRS standards are issued
by the IASB but not yel effective up to the dale of issuance of the fınancial slalemenls.
However, these slandards, interpretations and arnendrnents to existing IFRS standards are not
yel adapted/issued by Ihe POA, İhus they do not constitute part of TFRS. The Company wiil
make the necessary ehanges to its inlerim fınancial statements after the new standards and
interpretations are issııed and become effective under TFRS.

Annual Improvements — 2010—2012 Cycle

IFRS 13 FairValue Measurement

As clarified in the Basis for Conclıısions short4erm receivables and payables with no stated
inlerest rates can be heid at invoice amounts when the effect of discounling is immaterial. The
arnendrnent is effective immediateiy.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

Annual Improvements — 2011—2013 Cycle

IFRS 11 - Acquisition of an Interest in a Joint Operation (Amendment)

in May 2014 the IASB amended IFRS Il to provide guidance on the accounting for acquisitions
of interests injoint operations in which the activity constitutes a business. This amendment
requires the acquirer of an interest in ajoint operation in which the activity constitutes a
business, as defıned in IFRS 3 Business Combinations, to apply alI of the principles on business
combinations accounting in IFRS 3 and other IFRSs except for those principles that conflict
with the guidance in this IFRS. in addition, the acquirer shali diselose the information required
by IFRS 3 and other IFRSs for business combinations. These amendments are to be applied
prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januaıy 2016. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments wili not have an impact on the fınancial position or performance of
the Company.

IFRS 15— Revenue from Contracts with Customers

İn May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracıs with Customers. The new five
step model in the standard provides the recognition and measurement requirements of revenııe.
The standard applies to revenue frorn contracts with customers and provides a model for the sale
of some non-fınancial assets that are not an output of the entity’s ordinary activities (e.g., the
sale of property, plant and equipment or intangibles). IFRS 15 is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with early adoption permitted. Entities wilI transition to
the new standard following either a fuli retrospective approach or a modifled retrospective
approach. The modifıed retrospective approach would allow the standard to be applied
beginning with the cıırrent period, with no restatement of the comparative periods, but additional
disclosures are required. The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard
on fınancial position or performance of the Company.

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 41 Agriculture (Amendment)— Bearer
Plants

in iune 2014, the IASB issued amendments that bearer plants, such as grape vines, rubber trees
and oil palms shoııld be accounted for in the same vay as property, plant and equipment in IAS
16. Once a bearer plant is mature, apart from bearing produce, its biological transformation is no
longer signifıcant in generating future economic benefits. The only signifıcant future economic
benefıts it generates come from the agricultural produce that it creates. Because their operation
is similar to that of manufacturing, either the cost model or revaluation model should be applied.
The produce growing on bearer plants wili remain within the scope of IAS 41, measured at fair
value less costs to seil. Entities are required to appiy the amendrnents for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 ianuary 2016. Earlier application is permined. The amendment is not
applicable for the Company and wiil not have an impact on the fınancial position or
performance of the Company.

31



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amounts expresscd in Turkish Lira (“TL) unless othenvisc indicated.)

2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Final standard (2014)

in JuIy 2014 the (ASB published the Ünal version of IFRS 9 Financial lnstruments. The Ünal
version of IFRS 9 brings together the ciassification and measurement. impairment and hedge
accounıing phases of the IASB’s projeci lo replace IAS 39 Financial lnstruments: Recogniiion
and Measurement. IFRS 9 is built ona logical. single ciassification and rneasurement approach
for fınancial assets that reflects the business model in which Ihey are managed and their cash
fiow characteristics. Built upon this is a fonvard-Iooking expected credit loss model ihat wili
result in more timely recognition of ban losses and is a single model that k applicable to alt
Ünancial instnıments subject to impairment accounting. in addition. IFRS 9 addresses the so
called ossn credit’ issue. whereby banks and others book gains through profit or loss as a result
of the vaiue oftheir own debt falling due to a decrease in credit worthiness when they have
elected to measure that debt at fair vaiue. The Standard also includes an improved hedge
accounting model to bener link the economics of risk managemeni with its accounting
treatment. IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or afler 1 January 2018. However,
the Standard is available for early application. in addition, the own credit changes can be early
appiied in isolation withoııt othenvise changing the accounting for ünancial instruments. The
Company is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard on önancial position or
performance of the Company.

IAS 27- Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements -Amendments to IAS 27

in August 2014. IASB issued an amendment to IAS 27 to restore the option to use the equity
method to account for investments in subsidiaries and associates in an entity’s separate financial
statements. Therefore. an entity must account for these investments either:
• At cost
• in accordance with IFRS 9 (or IAS 39).
Or
• Using the equity method

The entity must apply the same accounting for each categoıy of investments. A consequential
amendment was also made to IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of international Financiai Repoding
Siandards. The amendrnent to IFRS 1 allows a first-time adopter accounting for investments in
the separate financial statements using the equity method. lo apply the IFRS 1 exemption for
past business combinations to the acquisition of the investment. The amendment is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 Janııary 2016. The arnendrnents must be applied
retrospectively. Early application is permitted and must be disclosed. The Company is in the
process of assessing the impact of the standard on Ünancial position or performance of the
Company. or the amendment is not applicable for the Company and wiil not have an impact on
the financial position or performance of the Company.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs - 2012-2014 Cycle
in September 2014, IASB issued their annual cycle of improvements to IFRSs, Annual
lmprovements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle. The docurnent sets out fıve amendments lo four
standards, excluding those standards that are consequentially amended, and the related Basis for
Conclusions. The standards affected and the subjects of the amendments are:

- IFRS 5 Non-current Assets HeId for Sale and Discontinııed Operations — changes in methods
of disposal
- IFRS 7 Financial lnstruments: Disclosures — servicing contracts; applicability of the
amendments to IFRS 7 to condensed interim financial statements
- IAS 19 Employee Benefıts — regional market issue regarding discount rate

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting — diselosure of information ‘elsewhere in the interim
fınancial report’
The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with
earlier application permitted. The Company k in the process of assessing the impact of the
amendments on fınancial position or performance of the Company.

IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets bebveen an Inyestor and its Associate
or Joint Venture - Amendments

in September 2014, IASB issued amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, to address the
acknowledged inconsisteney between the requirements in IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in dealing with
the Ioss of control ofa subsidiaıy that is contributed to an associate or ajoint venture, to clarify
that an investor recognises a fuli gam or Ioss on the sale or contribution of assets that constitute
a business, as defıned in IFRS 3, between an investor and its associate orjoint venture. The gam
or loss resulting from the re-measurement at fair valııe ofan investment retained in a former
subsidiary should be recognised only to the extent of ıınrelated investors’ interests in that former
subsidiary. An entity shall apply those amendments prospectively to transactions occurring in
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Earlier application is permilled. The
Company is in the process of assessing the irnpact of the standard on (inancInI position or
performance of the Company, or the amendment is not applicable for the Company and wiil not
have an impact on the (manda! position or performance of the Company.

Resolutüms pronııı!gated h;’ the Pubile Oıersiglıt Autlmrity

in addition to those mentioned above, the POA has promulgated the following resolutions
regarding the implementation of Tıırkish Accounting Standards. The fınancial staternent
examples and user guide” became immediateiy effective at its date of issuance; however, the
other resolutions shall become effective for the annual reporting periods beginning after
December 31,2012.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

20 13—1 Finuncial Sfalenwnı Examples and User Guide

The POA promulgated “financial statement exarnples and user guide” on May 20, 2012 in order
to ensure the uniformity of financial statements and facilitate their audit. The financial statement
examples within this framework vere published to sen’e as an exarnple to financial staternents
to be prepared by companies obliged to apply Turkish Accounting Standards, excluding
financial institutions established to engage in banking, insurance, private pensions or capital
market. This amendment did not have any impact on the fınancial position or performance of the
Company.

2013-2 Accounıing of Combinations tınder Co,nınon Control

in accordance with the resolution it has been decided that 1) combination of entities under
common control should be recognized using the pooling of interest metlıod, ii) and thus,
goodwili should not be inclııded in the financial statements and ili) white using the pooling of
interest method, the financial statements should be prepared as if the combination has taken
place as of the beginning of the reporting period in which the common control occurs and should
be presented comparativeiy frorn the beginning of the reporting period in which the common
control occurred. This resolution did not have any impact on the financial statements of the
Company.

20 13-3 Accounting ofRedeemed Share Certificales

Clariflcation has been provided on the conditions and circurnstances where the redeemed share
certificates shall be recognized as a fınancial tiability or equity based fınanciat instruments. This
resolution did not have any impact on the fınancial staternents of the Company.

2013—4 Accounting of Cross Shareholding Jnı’estments

ifa subsidiary ofan entity hotds shares of the entity then this is defıned as cross shareholding
investment. Accounting ofthis cross investment is assessed based on the type of the investment
and different recognition principles adopted accordingly. With this resolution, this topic has
been assessed under three main headings betow and the recognition principtes for each one of
thern has been determined.

i)the subsidiary holding the equity based financiat instruments of the parent,
ii) the associates orjoint ventures holding the equity based fınancial instrurnents of the
parent,
ili) the parent’s equity based fınancial instruments are heid by an entity, which is
accounted as an investment within the scope of TAS 38 and TERS 9 by the parent.

This resolution did not have any impact on the fınancial staternents of the Company.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The Company disposed ofAvivaSA Emeklilik ve Hayat A.Ş., itsjoint venture, on January 14,
2010 by means of a partial spin-off and has no subsidiaries orjoint ventures that falI within the
scope of consolidation as per ‘TERS 10— Consolidated and Seperate Financial Statements” as of
September 30, 2014 (December 31.2013: None).

2.3 Segment Reporting

Reporting segments are determined to conform to İlie reporting made to the Company’s chief
operating decision maker. The chiefoperating decision maker 15 responsible for making
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance. Details
related to the segment reporting are disclosed in the Note 5.

2.4 Discontinued Operations

The Company does not have any discontinued or disposed operations as of September 30, 2014
and December3l, 2013.

2.5 Foreign Currency Translation

The Cornpany’s funtional currency is Turkish Lira (“TL”). in preparing the fınancial statements
of the Company, transactions in currencies other than TL (foreign currencies) are recognized at
exchange rates prevaihing at the transaction date. At each balance sheet date, monetaıy items
denorninated in foreign currencies are retranslated to Turkish Lira at the rates prevaihing on the
balance sheet date.

Non-monetan items caried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated to Turkish Lira at the rates prevaihing on the date when the (‘air value was
determined. Non-monetan’ items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
cıırrency are not retranslated.

Changes in the fair valııe of monetary securities denominated in foreign cıırrency elassifled as
available for sale are analysed between translation differences resulting frorn changes in the
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security,
Translation differences related to changes in amoriised cost are recognised in profit or Ioss, and
other changes in carrying arnount are recognised in equhy.

Foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of non monetaıy financial assets and
Iiabilities are considered as pan of the fair value changes and those differences are accounted
for in the accounts in which the fair value changes.

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, Iess any accumulated depreciation and
impairment Ioss.

Assets heid for use in the construction, or for leasing, administrative or any other purposes are
carried at cost, less any impairment. Legal charges are also added to costs. For assets that need
substantial time to be ready for use or sale. borrowing costs are capitalized based on the
Cornpany’s accounting policy.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Such assets are depreciated, on the same bask used for other flxed assets, when they are ready
to use. Assets, other than Iand and ongoing constructions, are depreciated over their expected
useful lives by using the straight line method. Estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed al the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate being accounied for ona prospective basis.

Assets acqııired under finance lease are depreciated as the same basis as property, plant and
equipment or, where shorter, the term of lhe relevanl lease.

Gam or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
delermined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amounl oftlıe asset
and is recognized lo profıt or Ioss.

Depreciation periods for planı, property and equipment are presenled in the table
bel o w:

Useful Life

Buildings 50 years
Vehicles 5 years
Fixtures 10 years
Leasehold lmprovements 5 years

2.7 Investment Properties

Investment property is heid to earn rentais and/or for capital appreciation is carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Carıying amount inclııdes
the cost of replacing part ofan existing investmenl property at the time that cost is incurred if
the recognition crileria are met; and excludes the costs of day to day servicing ofan investment
property. Depreciation is provided on investment property on a straight line basis. Depreciation
period for investment property is nil for land, and 50 years for buildings.

Investment properties are derecognized when either ıhey have been disposed ofor when the
investment property is pennanentiy withdrawn from use and no ftıtııre economic benefıt k
expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retiremenı or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in profıt or Ioss in the period of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to or from investınent property only, when there k a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for sııbsequent
accounting is the fair value at the dale ofehange in use. lfowner occupied property becomes an
investment property, the Company accoıınts for such property in accordance with the policy
applied to “Property, Phant and Equiprnent” up to the date of change in use.

Reah estates heid under fınance lease are classifıed as investment properties.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policics (Continued)

2.8 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acguired

Intangible assets acquired are carried at cost Iess accurnulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortization 15 charged on a straight-line basis over their estimated useftıl
lives. Estimated useful life and amoriization method are reviewed at the end of each annual
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Computer software

Acqııired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incıırred from the
date ofacquisition to the date to bring the specific software in use. These costs are capitalized
under intangible advances account and amortized over their estimated useful lives (1 to 10
years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer software programmes are recognized
as expense as incıırred. Costs that are directly associated with the development of identiflable
and unique software products that are controlled by the Company and wiil probably provide
more economic beneflts than costs in one year are recognized as intangible assets. Costs inclııde
software development employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.
Computer software development costs recognized as assets from the date that the assets become
to provide economical benefit are amortized over their estimated useful lives (not exceeding 3
years).

2.9 Financial Assets

lnvestments, other than those that are classifıed as financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss, are initialiy measured at fair value, net oftransaction costs except for those fınancial
assets classifled as at fair value throııgh profit or Ioss, which are initialiy measııred at fair value.

lnvestments are recognized and derecognized on a trade date, where the purchase or sale ofan
investment under a contract, whose terms reqııire delivery of the investment within the
timeframe established by the market concerned.

Financial assets are classified into the following specifled categories: fınancial assets as
“available-for-sale’ (AFS) financial assets, “fınancial assets at fair value through profit and
loss” and “loans and receivables”. As of September 30, 2014, the Company has no fınancial
assets at fair value through profıt and Ioss (December 31,2013: None).

Effective interest method

Effective interest method is a method ofcalcıılating the amortized cost ofa fınancial asset and
ofallocating interest income over the relevant period. The efTective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the fınancial asset,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Available-for-sale financial assets

lnvestments other than a) held-to-maturity, b) heid for trading, or c) Ioans and receivables are
classifıed as available-for-sale fınancial assets.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Poticies (Continued)

2.9 Financial Assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale finanelal assets are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value
except available-for-sale investments that do not have quoted prices in an active market and
theır fair valııes cannot be reliabiy measured are stated at cost and restated to the eqııivalent
purehasing power. Gains and losses arising from available-for-sale financial assets are ineluded
in profıt or Ioss for the period. Clıanges in the fair value of such these assets are recognized in
the eqnity. When the related asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired. at which time
the enmulative gala or Ioss previously recognized in equity 15 included in the profıt or Ioss for
the period. Impairment losses recognized in profıt or Ioss for equity investments elassifled as
available-for-sale are not subsequently reversed through profıt or Ioss.

Impairment losses recognized in profıt or Ioss for debi instruments classifıed as available-for
sale are subsequentI reversed if an increase in the fair value of the instrument can be
objecrivelv related 10 an event occurring after the recognition of the impairmenı Ioss.

Financia Assets at Insured’s Risk

Such assets are elassifıed as available for sale and heid to maturity fınancial assets. Available
for sale fınancial assets are carried at fair valııe and revaluation difference arising from
amortized cost k recognized under the staternent of income. Also. 5% of the difference in
between the fair value and amortized cost is recognized under equity and 95% of insurance
teehnical reserves that are attribııtable to insurees are recognized in ilie Insurance Technical
Resen’es - Life Xlathematical Reserves account. Assets that are not carried at fair valııe are
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Loans and receivables

Trade receivables. Ioans. and other receivables that liave tixed or determinable pavments that
are not quoted in an active market are classified as Ioans and receivables. Loans and receivables
are measured nt amortized cost using the effective interest method. Iess any impairment.

Associates

An associate is an entity that retains at the shares of voting rights or has signifıcant power over
another entity. The difference between carıying value and fair value (to the extent that it 15
measured reliabiy) of such assets are recogniıed in sharehoIders eqLıity and assets that have fair
valtıe are carried at fair valııe while the other assets are carried at book value,
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2. Summaıy of the Accounting Policics (CoHtinued)

2.10 Impairment of Assets

Iınpairment of non-financial assets

Assets Ihat are subject lo amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumslances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment Ioss
k recognized for the amount by which the asse1s carning amounl exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount 15 the higher ofan asset’s fair value Iess cosls 10 seli and vaine
in use. For the purposes of assessing impairmeni, assets are grouped at the Iowesl leveis for
which there are separaleiy identifıable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-fınancial assets
other than goodwill that are impaired, are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment al
each reporting dale.

Impairment offınancial assets

The Companv assesses its Fınancial assets. other ilhan those al FVTPL, at each balance sheel
dale whether Ihere is any objective evidence lIıal a financial asset or group of financial assets
classifıed as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or loans and receivables is impaired.

A financial asset or portfolio of fınancial assets is impaired and an impairment Ioss incurred if
there is objective evidence that an event or events since initial recognition of the asset have
adversely affected the amount or timing of future cash flows from the asset.

For Ioans and receivables. the amount of the irnpairment is the difference between the asset’s
carning amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. discounled at the original
effective interest nte.

The carrying amount of the financial asset 15 reduced by the impairment loss directiy for ali
ünancial assets except for trade receivables where ilie carrying amount is reduced througlı the
use of an allowance account. \Vhen a trade receivable is uncolleciible. it is written offagainst
the allowance account. Changes in the carrving amount of the allowance accounl are recognized
in profit or loss.

Excepl for AFS equity instrumenıs, if. in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairmenl
Ioss decreases and the decrease can be relaled objectiveiy to an evenl occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment ioss is reversed through
profit or Ioss to the extent that the carıying amount of the investment at the dale the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.For AFS eqııity securities, any increase in fair vaine subsequent to an
impairment ioss is recognized directly in equity.

2.11 Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company uses foreign currency swap contracts. the Company uses end of period market
exchange rates and interest rates to calculate market value of foreign exchange swap contracts.
During the period between January 1 — September 30, 2014, total income resulting from short
term swap contracts’ market valuation has been accounted under” Income from derivates” in
the income statement. As of September 30, 2014, the Company has no derivative instruments
(December3l, 2013: None).
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.12 Offsetting Financial Jnstruments

Financial assets and liabilitles are offset only wlıen there k a legaliy enforceable right to offset
the recognised amoıınts and there is an intention to selde on a net basis, or when the acquisition
of the asset and the setllement the liability take place simultaneously.

2.13 Cash and Cash Equivalenls

Cash and eash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits and other shorl-term
highly Iiquid investments. which have maturities with lhree months or less from dale of
acquisiıion and that are readiiy convenible to a known amount of cash and are subject tü an
insigniflcant risk of changes in value (Notel4).

2.14 Share Capital

As of September 30, 2014, the Company’s nominal capital is TL 306.000.000 (December 31,
2013: TL 306.000.000). Share capital k represented by 30600.000.000 of equity shares lıaving
a nominal amount ofTL 0.01 each. The share capital structure of the Company k as follows:

September3O, 2013 Dcccmber 31. 2013
Rate Amount Rate Amount

TL TL

II.Ömcr Sabancı! lokiing A.Ş. 36,00 110.160.000 36,00 110.160.000
Ageas Insurance international NV 36.00 110.160.000 36,00 110.160.000
Othcr 28.00 85.680.000 28.00 85.680.000

100.00 306.000.000 100.00 306.000.000

Agreement about the sale of %50 of 18.965.880.200 units of Aksigona A.Ş. shares with TL
189.658.802 nominal value that belong to H.Ö. Sabancı Holding (1lolding”) portfolio was
signed with Ageas Insurance international N.V. al Februaıy 8.2011. At the date ofiuly 29.
2011,9.482.940.100 ıınits of Aksigorta A.Ş. shares tlıat correspond to %50 ofthe Holding’ s
ponfohio have been transferred to Ageas Insurance international N.V. with the sale price
(exculuding the conections) of USD 220.029.000.

The Company has accepted the registered capilal system set otU in accordance wiih the
provisions of Law No: 2499 and applied the svstem as of 15 June 2000 upon the permission no:
67/1039 granted by the Capital Markets Board.

As of September 30,2014, Company has TL 500.000.000 registered share capital ceiling.
(December 31, 2013: TL 500.000.000).

ln accordance with the Article 5 of the Corporate Tax Law 5520. the amount ofTL 86.694.419
arising from 75% of the gam on sale of associates and Fıxed asseis which has been recognized
in the “Non-Distributable Profit for the Period” account hem under equity has been reclassifıed
under “Profit on sale to be transferred tü capital” account item under equitş as of September 30,
2014.

Other informations about Company’s share capital is explained in Note 15.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.15 Insurance and Investment Contracts

Insurance Contracts:

Insurance contracts are contracts in which one part accepts a signifıcant insurance risk and pays
compensation (insurer) to the other part (insuree) when any uncertain case affects the insuree.
The Company makes reinsurance agreements in which the Company (ceding company) k
compensated by the insurer (reinsurer company) for one or more ciaims. Insurance contracts
entered into by İlie Cornpany under which the contract holder is another insurer (reinsurance)
are included with insurance contracts.

Insurance and reinsurance contracts of the Company are inclııded in ciassification of Insurance
contracts.

Insurance contracts are accounted when the insurance risk is transferred, and classifıed as an
insurance contract as of the maturity date and/or amortization of the ali contractuai rights and
iiabilities.

lnvestment Contracts:

The accumulation component present in some life insurance contracts is measured by the
Company on a separate basis; On the other hand, as the accounting policies require the
recognition of rights and obligations related with the accumulation component, regardiess of the
measurement principles, the insurance and investment components are not decomposed.

Reitısiirance a£rceıı?cııts

Reinsurance agreements are the agreements agreed by the Company and reinsurance cornpany
for the loss which may occur in one or more insurance agreernents signed by the Company, and
those meet ali conditions to be classifıed as insurance contract and those whose costs are paid.

The Company has excess of Ioss and quota share treaty agreements in related branches. in the
context ofexcess of Ioss agreernents, the ceded premiums are accounİed for on accrual basis
over the related period. The ceded prerniums and ciaims of other agreements are accounted on
the basis of the income and ioss from related insurance contracts.

The Company has surplus reinsurance aggregement in Fıre, marine, engineering and other
accident branches. Besides, The Company has excess of Ioss agreements in fire, marine and
engineering branches. The Company continues to be exposed to the insurance risk under the
insurance contracts whereas the liability of the reinsurer ceases by the end of the agreement
period. Company has annual proportional quota-share reinsurance agreement for third person
iiability, electronic equipment, personnal accident, health, professional liabilitiy, machinery
breakdown and bus compulsoıy chair branches. Mentioned reinsurance aggrements, the
reinsurer’s liability continues even after experation of the agreement in the run-offagreements.

Catastrophic excess of loss re-insurance agreement, natural disasters such as flood and
earthquake is also protected in these branches.

in addition, the Cornpany has facultative reinsurance agreements signed separateiy for certain
risks based on cerİain policies.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.15 Insurance and Investment Contracts (Continued)

Premiwns Transferred to Social Securitv Instifution

The collection and settlement of expenses with respect to the medicai care related services
provided to the injured people due to the traffıc accidents have been regulated by Articie 98 of
Road Trafik Act numbered 2918 altered by Article 59 of “The Law on Restructuring of Sorne
Receivabies and Clıanges in Social Secıırity and General Insurance Law and Other Laws and
Law Decrees” (the “Law”) numbered 6111 and dated Februaıy 25, 2011. in this context, ali the
trafik accident related medical care services provided by any public or private health institution
wiil be covered by Social Security Institution (“SSI”) regardless of social security status of the
injured. Besides, in accordance with the temporary Article 1 of the Law, ali of the expenses with
respect to the trafflc accident related medical care services provided before enforcement of the
Law, wili aiso be covered by SSI.

The liability of the insurance companies with respect to the service costs to be incurred in the
context of abovementioned articles has been determined in accordance with the provisions of
“The Regulation on the Principles of Coliection of the Costs of the Heaith Services Provided due
to the Trafik Accidents” dated 27 Augııst 2011 (“The Reguiation”), “The Communiqu on the
Principles of the Implementation of the Regulation on the Principles ofCollection of the Costs
of the Health Services Provided due to the Trafik Accidents” dated September 15, 2011 and
numbered 2011/17 (the “Cornmuniqu numbered 2011/17”) and “The Communiqu on the
Accounting of Payrnents to Social Security lnstitution (“SSI”) with respect to Treatment
Expenses and Introdııction of New Account Codes to Insurance Account Chart” dated
17 October 2011 (the “Cornrnııniqud nıımbered 2011/18”), the reguiation (the “Communique
numbered 2012/3”) making changes in “The Regulation on the Principles ofCollection of the
Costs of the Health Services Provided due to the Trafik Accidents” dated March 16, 2012 and
numbered 20 12/3 and the cornrnunique about changes reiated “the Principles ofCollection of
the Costs of the Health Services Provided due to the Trafik Accidents” dated April 30, 2012 and
numbered 20 12/6 (Note 2.24) (the “Communiqııe numbered 2012/6”).Within this framework,
the Group is required to cede a certain amount of premiums to be determined in accordance with
the Regulation and the Conımuniqu numbered 2011/17 to SSI in relation to policies issued as of
February 25, 2011 the notice numbered 2012/3 and the communiquĞ numbered 2012/6 in
“Compulsoıy Transpoıtation”, “Cornpulsory Trafik” and “Cornpuisoıy Motor Personal
Accident” branches regarding the expenses with respect to the trafik accident related medical
care services provided after enforcernent of the Law. Based on the aforementioned regulations,
the Company has calculated the amount of the premiurns to be ceded to SSI in ianuary 1 -

September 30, 2014 accounting period as TL 14.542.465 (January 1 — September 30, 2013: TL
17.112.616) and an unearned premlum reserve arnounting to TL 11.234.715 (September 30,
2013: 9.637.621) as ofSeptember 30, 2014; classifıed underthe accounts of”Premiurns ceded to
551” and “Change in 551 share ofofUnearned Premiums Reserve”, respectively (Note 19).

in the Board of Directors meeting of The Association of the Insurance and Reinsurance
Companies of Turkey dated September 22, 2011 and numbered 18, it was decided to appeal
Councii of State for the “suspense of execution” and “cancellation” of the Reguiation and the
Communiqıı numbered 2011/17; and the canceilation of related provisions of the Law as being
contradictoıy to the Constitution. The legal procedures are in progress as of the date of the
preparation of the financial statements.

2.16 Insurance and Investmcnt Contracts With Discretionary Participation Features

None (Decernber3l, 2013: None).

2.17 Investment Contracts without Discretionary Participation Features

None (December 31, 2013: None).
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policics (Continued)

2.18 Borrowings

None (December 31, 2013: None).

2.19 Empioyec Benefits

The Company accounts for its Iiability related to employment termination and vacation benefıts
according to “Turkish Accounting Standards Regarding Employee Beneflls” (“TAS 19”) and
classiFıes in balance sheet under the account “Provision of Employment Termination Beneflts”.

According to the Turkish Labour Law, the Company is required to pay termination beneflts to
each employee whosejobs are terminated except for the reasons such as resignation, retirement
and anitudes detennined in Labour Law. The provision for employment termination beneflts k
calculated over present valııe of the possible liabihity in scope wilh the Labour Law by
considering determined actuarial estimates (Note 22).

2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company basa present legal or constructive obhigation as a
result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources wiil be required to settle the
obligation; and the arnount can be rehiably estirnated. Provisions are measured over expenditures
expected to be required to setthe the obligation by considering the risks and uncertainties related
to the obhigation at the balance sheet dale. When the provision is measured by using the
estirnated cash outflows thıat are required to senle the obhigation, the carıying vahııe of the
provision k equal to present value of the related cash outflows.

Where some or ali of the expenditure required to senle a provision k expected to be reimbursed
by another party, the reimbursernent shall be recognised as an asset ifand only it k virtuahiy
certain İhat reimbıırsement wiil be received and the reimbursement can be rehiably estirnated.

Liabihities that arises frorn past events and whose existence wiih be confirmed onhy by the
occurrence or non-occıırrence of one or more uncedain future events not whohly within the
controh of the entity are classifled as contingent hiabilities and not included in the non
consohidated financial statements (Note 23).

2.21 Accounting for revenucs

Wrillen Premium and Commission

Wrinen premiııms represent premiums on poiicies wrinen during the year, net ofcancehlations.
Prernium income is recognized in the financial statements on accruah basis by ahlocating the
uneamed prernium provision over wrinen prerniurns.

Commission income received in relation to ceded premiums to reinsurance companies 15
accrued in the related period and classifled in technical part under operating expenses in the
income statement.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continucd)

2.21 Accounting for rcvenues (Continucd)

The part of paid amounts lo the assistance services wlıiclı lıit dıe following periods are deferred
in aceordance with the Technical Provisions Regulation numbered 27655 and dated Iuiy 28,
2010.

Interest income and epense

Interest income and expenses are accounted on an accrual basis in the related periods
profıt’loss. Interest income includes income gains from the coupons of the fıxed return
investment instruments and valuation of discounted government bonds based on intemal rate of
return method.

Dividend income

Dividend income frorn the equity share investments are recognized when the shareholder has
the right to receive dividends.

2.22 Finance Lease - the Company as lessec

Leases are ciassifled as finance leases wlıenever the terrns of the lease transfer substantially ali
the risks and rewards ofownership to the iessee. Ali other leases are ciassifled as operating
leases.

Assets heid under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Company at their fair vaiue at
the inception of the lease or, if lower. atthe present value of the minirnum lease payrnerns. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet asa finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are appolioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation
so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the rernaining balance of the hability. Finance
charges are charged to proflt or loss. unless tlıey are directly attributable to qualifting assets. in
lıich case thev are capitalized in accordance with the Cornpanys general policv on bonowing
costs.

Operational kase

The Company has paid in advance in amounting to TL 7.124.921 arising from operational
leases amount ofTL 4.270.309 in short terrn and amount ofTL 2.854.672 in long term.
(December 31,2013: None).

2.23 Profıt Share Distribution

Listed companies distribute dividend in accordance wiih the Communiqtı No. 11-19.1 issued by
the CMB which is effective from February 1,2014.

Companies distribute dividends in accordance with their dividend paymenı poiicies settled and
dividend payrnent decision taken in general assembiy and also in conforrnity with relevant
legislations. The cornmtıniqu does not constitute a minimum dividend rate. Companies
distribute dividend in aceordance with the method defıned in their dividend policy or articles of
incorporation. in addition, dividend can be distributed by flxed or variable instaliments and
advance dividend can be paid in acoordance with profıt on interim financial statements of the
Company.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policics (Continucd)

2.23 Profit Share Distribution (Continued)

in accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code (TCC), ıınless the reqııired reserves and the
dividend for shareholders as determined in the articie of association or in the dividend
distribution poiicy of the Company are set aside, no decision may be made to set aside other
reserves, lo transfer profıts to the subsequent year or to distribute dividends to the hoiders of
usufruct right certificates, to the members of the board ofdirectors or to the employees; and no
dividend can be distribııted to these persons ıınless the determined dividend for shareholders k
paid in cash.

2.24 Hedge Accounting

Ali foreign curency payments, coliections and investments resull in a foreign exchange
position. The foreign currency cash flow transaction has faced the risk of exchange rate
fluctuations effect the Company’s financial position positiveiy or negativeiy. in order to forecast
the transaction made via foreign currencies Ihat have a high possibiiity of realization and
minimize the effect of exchange rate fluctuations on the Company’s fınancial position, hedge
accoıınting has been applied. Changes in the vaiııe of the Iıedge instrument arising from
exchange rate changes has been reciassifıed under equity, changes except for exchange rate has
been reciassifled under current period income statement. The gains or losses recognized under
equity has been transferred to related proflU Ioss accounts when the transaction is compieted or
the profit for the period is affected by the expecled resuit of the transaction. in the case of
expectation ofestimaied transaction’s end, accumulated gam or ioss recognized ıınder equity
has been accounted as current period’s profit or ioss in the financial statements. Effectiveness of
hedge transaction has been measured and evaiııated in each reporting period. As of September
30, 2014 the Company has booked the hedging transaction under “Special funds” account item
under eqııity (Note 34.5)

3. Significant Accounting Estimates and Requirements

Preparation of fınancial slatements requires the use of assumptions and estimates that might
affecl the amounts ofassets and Iiabiiities reported as of balance sheet dale, explanation of the
conditionai assets and liabiiities and amounts of the income and expenses reported throughout
the accounting period. Accounting evalualions, estimates and assumptions are evaiııated laking
into consideration past experience, other factors, current conditions and reasonable expeclations
for future events. Such evaluations and estimates might differ from actuai conseqııences, even
though they are based on the best knowledge of the management about current events and
transactions.

One of the most important accounting estirnales for the Company is to estimate the fınai net
Iiabiiities relating to the expenses to arise from the effective policies. As per its nature,
estimating iiabilities regarding the insıırance business inciudes the evaluation of many
ııncertai nti es.
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management

4.1 Insurance Risk

4.1.1 Objcctive of managing risks arising from insurance contracts and policies used to
minimize such risks

Insurance risk is the probabihity of risk exposure that is covered under any insurance contracts
and the uncertainty of the magnitude of the clairns in relation to the risk exposed. Duc to the
nature of insurance transactions, risks are incidental and hard ta anticipate. Maxirnum risk that
the Cornpany bears is limited to the coverage arnount specifled in the insıırance contract.

The Cornpany has adopted central risk assessrnent policy and this policy is apphied in relation to
the Company’s specifled operations and himitations. Principaliy, in risk assessment, potential
claims are measured based on the past experience, similar risk comparisons and risks in relation
to production process. Location, geographical area, fleld of activity and fire and theft measures
are also key issııes used in the assessment of the insured risk.

4.1.2 Details of insurance risk, including the following information (details prior and/or
subsequent fr minimizing risks through reinsurance);

4.1.2.1 Sensitivity to insurance risk

The Company is managing its insurance risk by pohicy production strategies, reinsurance
contracts and effective settlernent and payment operations.

The Company’s policy production strategy follows an effective risk rnanagement in the pohicy
production process considering the nature, extent, geographical area and accurate distribııtion of
the risk incurred.

Reinsurance contracts include excess of Ioss (quota-share and excess loss) and catastrophic
coverage. The Company can also enter into reinsurance contracts with facultative participation
under its reinsurance programme.
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.1.2.2 Insurance risk concentrations vith expianations of how management identify risk
concentrations and common features of each concentration (the nature of insurance,
geographic region or currency)

Generaliy, the Company’s insurance contracts include fire and natural disasters, marine,
accident, motor vehicles. air crafts, water crafts, general losses, motor vehicies liability, air
crafts liability, general Iiabiiity, financial losses, legal protection, illness/healtiı and life
branehes. The Company’s gross and net insurance risk concentrations (after reinsurance) in
terms of insurance branches are summarized as below:

Scptcmbcr3<), 2014 Decenıher 31. 2013

Re nsuranc e
Reüısurance Net Tolal Share ofTotal Net Total

Total Claims Lüıbilfty (9 Gross Tolal Simre orTotal Clağus Gross Total Claims Clahııs
Claims L.iabihty Claims Liahiliiy Liabdity Claüııs Liahiliiy Liahiliiy Liahilüy

Fğe andNaluralDisaster 42,429,395 (20,639651) 21.789,744 35.834.118 (24.248.563) 11.585.555
Transportatkrn 10 975,279 (5.295.019) 5,680.230 6 334.093 (3.983 020) 2,351,073
Accidcnl 1.875.580 (453.186) 1.421.394 1.539.617 (361.108) 1.178.509
MotorOwn Darnace 49,214.286 (492.151) 48.722.135 24288 512 (485.770) 23.802 742
Ai Vehicles 45.661 (45.660) 1 (3.700) 3.702 2
Waler Vehicles 2.269.889 (1.955.933) 313,956 528 483 (108.862) 419.621
General Losses 117.646.286 (105,251.093) 12,395.193 87.037,263 (81,798.607) 5.238.656
Motor Vehicles Liahiliıy 144.758,709 (7.303.712) 137,454.997 123,440 292 (4 321.443) 119,118 849

M Vehtles Liahilfty 2,105.196 (2,405.352) 144 2,608 021 (2,607,103) 918
General Lbbilftv 88.466.507 (54 335.843) 34,130.6M 72,446 420 (49.129 280) 23 319 140
Fıancial Losses 8 736 091 (619.928) 8.116.163 5,639 476 (267.639) 5,371.837
Legal Proteclion 344 567 344.567 1.054.022 1.054 022
Credit 7.959.588 (7.671.331) 288.257 1.747.275 (1 688.906) 58 369
[leahh 19 172.476 (30063) 19 142.412 16,809.429 (38.146) 16.771.283
flreach ofTrust 807.161 (594 456) 212.705 477.876 (346.165) 131.711
Life 3.900.332 3.900.332 3.944 612 (47) 3.944 565
Total 501.007.303 (207.094.409) 293.912.894 383.727.809 (169 380.957) 214.346.852

(*) Total claim liabiiity includes ali outstanding claims reserves as of the balance sheet date and incuned
but not reported claims as the actuariai chain ladder method and additionai reserves from outstanding
claims reserve adequacy calculation.

47



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amounts exprcssed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherw ise indicated.)

4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.1.2.3 Comparison of incurred claims with past cstimations (claims dcvelopmcnt process)

Outstanding Claim and Compensation Provision:

Lif e

IBNR

Tat al

EITect on
Current Period

(Net)
(53.550.975)
(26.059.300)

1.362.258
(78.248.017)

44.233
(78.203,784)

Septcmk’r30, 2014 December3l. 2013
Reinsurance Gross Total Rcinsurancc Ne Total

Gross Tabi .Share ofTotal Net Talat Claims Share ofTotal Clairns
Claims Liahility Claims Clairns Liahiliiy Liahility Clairns Liahility

371.583.667 (152.989.411) 218.594.256 300.925.827 (135.882.546) 165.013.281
125.523.304 (54.104.998) 71.418.306 78.857.411 (33.498.405) 45.359.006

Unpaid Claims
Claim Provisions (fl
Cican-cut ElTect (**)

Non-IiIb Total
üfe
Grand Total

Unpaid Claims
Claim Provisions (*)

Clcan-cut EfTeet (**)

Non-life Total
Litb
Grand Total

497.106.971 (207.094.409) 290.012.562 379.783.238 (169.380.951) 210.402.287
3.900.332 . 3.900.332 3.944.612 (47) 3.944.565

501.007.303 (207.094,409) 293.912.694 383.727.850 (169.380.998) 214.346.852

September3o. 2013 Decemher3l. 2012
EtTect on Gross Total Share of Talat Net Talat Claims Share ofTotal Claims

Curent Period Clairns Liahility Clairns Claims Liahility Liahility Claims Liability
(11.580.007) 311.105.297 (129.819.630) 181.285.667 348.643.696 (178.938.036) 169.705.660
(19.521.156) 53.451.554 (19.049.227) 34.402.327 39.150.961 (24.269.790) 14.881.171

7.048.797 - - . - -

(24.052.366) 364.556.851 (148.868.857) 215.687.994 387.793.657 (203.207.826) 184.586.831
(12.412) 3.927.296 (1.819) 3.925.477 3.915.287 (2.222) 3.913.065

(24.064.778) 368.484.147 (148.870.676) 219.613.471 391.709.944 (203.210.048) 188.499.896

(*) Claim provisions include alI additional provisions within
compensation provision in the balance sheet date.

unpaid claims in the total outstanding

(**) Company has clean-cut agreement in auto-accident branch and as per these agreements, the Company has
realized 2013 preimum and claims protfolio outputs by December 31,2013. As per the same agreement,
portfolio inputs are also made in 2014. Effect of 2014 portfolio input has influenced Fıscal yearCeded
Reinsurance Share of Outstanding Claims Provision and Ceded Reinsurance Share ofUnearned
Premiums Provision.

SeptemIr 30, 2014 Septemher3fl. 2013

Beginning ofPedod
Opened in the Pedod
Paid lhmCun,nt Pedod (-)
Paid from Prnvious Pedod (.)
Perod End
Reponed Claims

Reinsurance Reinsumnce
Gvss Total Sharn ofTotal Net Total Claims Gross Total Shaw of Total Net Total Claitus

Claims Liabilitv CIain Liahilitv Liahiliiy Oaims Liabifity Claims Liabiliiy Liability
300.925.827 (35.812.546) 165.043.281 348.643.696 (178.938.036) 169.705.664)
714.873.708 (104.957.738) 609.915.970 530.951.503 (52.849.181)) 478.101.623

(515.372.726) 70.280,698 (435,092,028) (404.571.343) 72.566.718 (332.004.625)
(128.843.182) 17.570.175 (111273.007) (163.918.559) 29.401.568 (134.516.991)

371.583.627 (152.989.3111 218.594.216 311.105297 (129.819.630) 181.285.667

3.900.332 . 3.900.332 3.927.296 (1.819) 3.925.4V

125.523.303 (54.104.998) 71.418.306 53.451.554 (19.049.187) 34.402.367

501.007263 (207.094.409) 293.912.854 368.481.147 (148.870.636) 219.613,511
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.1.2.3 Comparison of incurred claims with past estimations (claims development process)
(continued)

Claims development tables prepared in aceordance vith the Technical Provision Regulations which
are used in the ACLM calculation are explained below:

Gross claim development tatile prepared on the priciples of incurred claims by September 30, 2014:

Claim realized in the aceidenl
perpod 982 054 291 15319653 1 311 189 915

1 earIalLı 1 238 004 803 - 1 756 370 623
2 yeaıs alet 095 867 481 . . 1.323 511 139
3 alet 1 213 601 360 . . 1 407 957 002
4 veart alet 837 903 502 . . - . 2 586 090 734
5 vearsialer 1 410 360355 - . . . . 1583 133 068
6 oearslaoer 1 266 692 09 1 266 692 109
Total (kaos Ctatms 9044483 1(81 Il 168 844 990

Aeckknl peniod

Oclokr 0.2007- Octor 8,2008- Oc0or .2009. OçlaWr 1.2010- Oc0or 1.2011- Octobr 1.2012- Oe0or 1.2013-
Sştemttr 30. 208(0 ptemr 30. 2009 ptemr 30. 2010 plemr 30,2000 plemr 30, 20(2 plemr 30. 2013 SzpIcmr 30, 2014 Geoss Umm

005 729441
213 401 487
115 329 771
004 954 747
435 470 239
002772703

72513413
30 639 553
57231951

58135.312
303 508 993

66877390
90265.670

36082730
31.265.673

40360352
49428060
08993496

30435.365
24631 712

8 007 666 390 632 035 222 224390 473 (09 761 916 55 ((67 127 053(9653

Gross clnim development table prepared on the priciples of incurred claims by December3l, 2013:

Janur 0. 2007- iasears 1. 2000- janurs 0. 2009- Oannurn 0.2000- ians,ar 1,2011- ianuors 0. 20(2- ianmrv 1. 2003-
Accisksn period Dcccmr 30, 2007 DcecmIr 31. 2006 Deecmkr 30. 2009 Dee:mkr 31. 2010 Dccemkr 30.2011 Deeemr 30. 2012 Deeenilxr 31.2083 (kan, Ua:m
Claim realızed in the acczdent

perıod 026036 581 05 993 624 55 (69 070 58 348 014 43 276 859 28 094 497 (2825380 1 22 044 055
1 >earlaıer 1 028 268 077 (27 004 681 69630 711 62 603 977 35.969578 09.402 574 - 1 335.890 591
2 >esnntalcr 1 100 132 827 (62465 227 91 242060 49 147 038 25567897 . . 1 496 555 049
3 carslater 1111 114 2(3 (23 387 977 61 352084 14 962 047 - - - 0.326887 822
4 anntatzr 1 290 845 424 302438 070 80 (42034 - . . - 1081488 628
5 6ear!latzr 1 8(8 033 7(5 (99 423 566 - - - . - 2 008.277 301
6 ear,Iatzr 1 081 920 788 - . - . - - 0 081 928 781
Totalflres,Ctaıms 0 320 79 6(9 1 020 706 265 368 537 759 (88 060 076 (04 Oli 627 47607070 2 025 3(0 00 063 731 527

4.1.2.4 Effects of the changes in assumptions used in the measurement of insurance assets and
liabilities showing the effect of each change separately that has significant effect on financial
statements

The Company has clean-cut agreements in relation to its car-accident branch, and premiıım and
loss portfolio withdrawals related to these agreements are recognized by the Company as of
December 31, 2013. In accordance wiih these agreements, portfolio additions are also recognized
in 2014. The reinsurance share of outstanding elaim reserve and uneamed premium reserve have
been affected from these porlfolio additions in 2014.
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.2 Financial Risk

4.2.1 Capital risk management and capital requirement

The Company’s main purpose in capital management is to mainlain its going concern status as an
income yielding company and to protect shareholder and corporate partners’ benefıts while
sustaining the most effective capilal structure in order to reduce capital costs.

The Company measures its adequacy semi-annualiy in accordance with the Decree “Measurement
and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Insurance and Reinsurance Cornpanies and Pension
Funds” published in the Official Gazette No: 26761 on January 19, 2008. As ofiune 31, 2014, İlie
Company’s required capital is TL 380.681.096 (December 31,2013: TL 328.159.883). As ofiune
30, 2014, the Cornpany’s capital is TL 149.720.333 higher than required capital amount.
(December 31,2013: TL 235.252.563)

4.2.2 Financial risk factors

The Cornpany is exposed to market risk (exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, and price risk), credit
risk, and Iiquidity risk due to its assets and liabilities and reinsurance assets and Iiabilities. The
Company’s risk management generally focuses on minimizing the probable adverse effects of
unceflainties in financial markets over the Company’s performance. The Cornpany’s exposure to
interest rate risk and credit risk in general is due to its fınancial investments and insurance
receivables, respectively.

Market risk

The Company is exposed to market risk due to fluctuations in the exchange rates, interest rates and
eqııity share prices.

Exchange rate risk

The Company’s foreign currency denominated assets and Iiabilities expose the Company to
exchange rate risks. These risks are monitored by analyzing exchange rate position. The details of
the Company’s foreign currency denorninated assets and liabilities as of September 30, 2014 are
presented in details in Note 12.4.

Sensitivity to exchange rate risk

The Company’s sensitivity to a 10% increase/decrease in USD and Euro currencies are presented
below. Sensitivity analysis only includes foreign currency denominated monetary assets
outstanding at the end of period and indicates the effects of 10% changes in exchange rates.
Positive value indicates an increase in profltlloss and other equity items.

Scptcmbcr3o, 2014 December 31,2013

USD EFfict EUR Elkct USD Effi!ct EUR EITcct

Prolit / Loss lncrcasc 11.896.260 817.880 8.854.172 1.305.116
ProfiL / Loss (Decrease) (11.896.260) (817.880) (8.854.172) (1.305.116)
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Company is reqııired to manage its interest rate risks due to price flııctuations in its financial
instruments arising from changes in interest rates. The Company’s sensitivity to interest rate risk
results frorn the mismatch in maturities of its assets and liabiiities. Interest rate risk is managed by
offsetting the assets that are affected by the interest rate flııctuations against the liabilities in same
nature.

Scptcnıber3O,2014 December3l, 2013
Total Eftect on profıt and profıt reserves
Market interest mte inerease / (decrease) TL

+%l (2.784.903) (3.141.322)
-%1 2.974.462 3.319.461
Financial assets available for sale EtTect on profıt and profıt reserves
Market interest mte increase / (decrease) TL
+%I (2.784.903) (3.141.322)
-%1 2.974.462 3.319.461

Price risk

The Company is exposed to price risk due to its available for sale financiah assets. As of the
reporting date, ifdata used in the valuation method is increased/decreased by 10% and ali variables
remain fixed. the Company’s sensitivity k as foliows. The sensitivity of the Cornpany for the price
risk is arising from the available for sale financial assets as of September 30, 2014.

September3O.2014 December3l, 2013
Total EfTect on Financial assets available for sale
Price increase / (decrease) TL

±%I0 23.779.608 16.140.988
-%10 (23.779.608) (16.140.988)

Crcdit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the debtor defauits on its obligations under the terrns of the transaction.
Credit risk is managed by setting out limits and providing guarantees for receivables from a
specific party. Limits and guarantees are determined based on the assessment of the respective
party’s fınancial ability and trading capacity. The Company is exposed to credit risk in Turkey
because it mainly performs its operations in Turkey.

As of September 30, 2014, the Company has presented its receivabies from insurance operations
and guarantees received and provision for doubtful receivables in Note 12.1.
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the possibility of non.performance of the Company’s due Iiabilities. Events that
give rise lo funding shoriages, such as; market deteriorations and decrease in credit ratings, are
the main reasons of Iiquidity risk. The Company manages its Iiquidity risk through having
adequate cash and cash equivalents in order to futfıli its current and possible Iiabilities by
ailocating its funds.

Liquidity risk taNe

Sq’acı’ılanr 30.21)14

faah and Cash Equivalents

Fi nanci al As set, Ava’ abi e la r Sale

lnoesi,,eais w,lh Risk, on )‘alıcy Holden

Reccivab ‘es From Masa Opera’ ona

D,,e Oan Re) al ed ‘ani es

Osher Receivabios

Prepaid Espenses and Incost Accruala

Othrr On rranl Aa nela

Financial Asset,

Tan8ible Faved Anseas

Intan8ibie Fased Annem

1058 Tam l’repaad Espenses and)

A ccrua la

086cr N on-carrennAsneis

Uploinn’aih ).3nnanrh 3nnsnri’n-iyear

3705988)) 475386626 3506235)

i 564 437

- - 450) 579

8478)3803 (08 772 427 130 656 597

-
- 7)600

282461,’)

30870352 95233092

3)05233

1.5 yeara 5 5mm and over Na OOlamaly

. . 1683275

8)5220)5 9)007377 53702254

2382 139 - -

7961 25)

2) 205 2)4

24548359

Ta al

80273) 063

237 796 083

6 073 7) 8

324 209 9)7

71600

‘2824669

44235253

3338 0<37

7961 25)

2(205214

24548350

2860452 . - 2860452

10483660 10183660

Tabi Anacts 473 745 277 627 854 074 280 284 889 86 764 606 91 007 377 129 584013 1 689 240 236

Payahies FromMain Opernlions . . 124820941 . . . 2482094)

Dar, Reialed Parlies 273 880 . 1 45 . . . 275 025

Onber Payahia . 54853 090 . . . . 54853 990

lnsurance TechnicalResenes 180897361 20) 428 22 4)766) 3)8 . . . 808986804

Tases and Olber Laahaimes and P rov,nions - 13 544638 - - - . 13544638

Cost Espeose P5 01)sao 05 - - 8 877 632 . - . 18877632

Accraais 4 349 767 7 405 706 ‘9235525 . - 30 990 098

Long Termlnsnranco Technicai Resenen . . - 2 033 500 37010081 . 39 043 581

E mavi ,iono lar Oıha Oan),, . . . . . 2 628 59) 2 628 59)

Sha,oholdera Eqaiıy . . . . . 505 2)8 036 505 2)8 036

Tao) Laabal, nen an d Sharehoiders Equ,ry (94 52) 0)) 367232450 580 596 56) 2 033 500 3701008’ 507 840 627 1 689 240236

L,quadıty Snrpiua (DeOc,li 279 224 266 26062’ 6)8 1300311 672) 84731 06 53 997 296 378 2626)4> -

8131 809

233 764
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Managcmcnt (Continucd)

4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Liquidity risk table

I>errn,I,cr3I,2013

Casb and Cash Eqsıvaleni,

FIn an d al A ssels Av as ‘abi e kir Sal e

Invessnzmns wılh Risk, on I’oiicy Holden,

Receıvah los From Mais 0 peralıons

Dse 6,, m Kel abd Pan, es

Other Receivahles

E cep al d E a enses an d inen re Acerusls

050cr Curresı 1 As,ess

E, nancial As, et,

Tangıble Fred Annem

in basıp 5 le Fi red A 05cm,

055cr N sn•çurrcn lAnıcIs

lomal Asseis

9(724119

24788395

6538 689

119079 577

67314

- 5792454

‘784500 2’) 257510 77711 705

22 . 289877

No sol sri ip Trial

901 772398

105 409 883

6538689

295 482 821

67 3 ‘4

5792454

24 153 715

218989<1

7961 251

11374660

19986929

10534419

1547264432

804 789 191

527 168

44913 684

763083 383

‘9 84 1 340

‘7530329

28724910

32891 128

2233706

532688 493

1547204132

lJp mal m,nih .3 osinIh 3 m,nmhs-l peso 1.5 <can 5 yearn andover

131 370448

77268758

672 756 564

7323443

99133486

101 274 743 3803072

225 83’ 728 8(1 264 457 322 099 776 101 274 744 3 103 072

5913267

24220 29

7961 25’

11374660

9986 929

10534419

799<10655

Payahlrs FromMa,n Operasions - . 804 789 898

D,ae mu Related Panic, 527 168 . .

ülSer Payahles . 43075753 . 1 867 930

lnssranccTechn,cd Resenrs ‘56573 775 237026518 369 482 090

Tasos and OlherLiahilılies andprovisions . 19 841 340 .

(0 ol 0ış ense E rovisions . . 7 530 42’>

Aceraal, 3 031 708 6 863 94 17 829 008 . -

L.on g Ters, 1 nnsrance Teciinical Kesen es . . . 2 ‘67 1 74 30 723 954

Provmnions frroslser RuS, . . . . . 2233 706

Shaarholdern’ Equiby . . . . . 532688 3<13

Tosal t mab,l,s,e, an db hancino der, Eqs.ly 161 33 651 306807806 5096307’ 8 4 035 ‘04 30 723 954 534 033 1

Lii1u,dimy Suqılus lOekc,n) 64 698 077 50743665’ 8 87530 942) 97.239 640 26 920 882) (454 942 544)

Categories of Financial Asscts:

September30, 2014 December 31. 2013
Cuncnt Financial Asscts BooL Valuc Fair Valuc boL Valuc Fair Valuc

Financial Asscts Available for Sale 237.796.083 237.796.083 161.409.883 161.109.883
Füıancial Invcstmcn(s wfth RisLs on rolicy [loldcrs 6.973.718 6.973.718 6.538.689 6.538.689

Non-Cuncn( Financial Assc(s

Affihiatcs 30.116.653 30.116.653 30.116.653 30.116.653
Impairmeni Provisian for Afliliates (22.155.302) (22.155.402) (22.155.402) (22.155.402)

bini Fü3anciai Asseis 252.731.052 252.731.052 175.909.823 175.909.823
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Fair valuc of financial assets

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a Iiability setiled between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s Iength transaction in accordance with market
conditions.

The Company determines the estimaled fair valııe of its fınancial instruments by using the current
market information and appropriate valuation methods. Additionaliy, ability to estimate the market
values througlı assessing the market information requires interpretation and judgment. Asa result,
the estimations presented herein cannot be an indicator of the amoıınts obtained by the Company in
a curent market transaction.

The fair valııe of financiah assets shown in the following table in terms of valuation methods is
shown divided into three categories. “Category 1”, was organized market obtained from fair values
(market data), the “Category 2’ precedent that has İruth according to processes and “Category 3” is
the future cash flows to their present reduced according to the values that are valued financial
assets represents.

Financial Asscts Availahle fr sale
Unlisted Equily Shares
Govemmeni Bonds £ Treasun’ BilIs
Investment Funds

Financial lnvestments ‘viih Risks on Policy [Iolders
Aflhliaıes. net ()
Total

Fbıancial Asseis Available for saic
Unlisted Fqufty Sharcs
Goverument Bonds Treaswy Bilis

Financial Investments wıth Risks on I’olicy 1 lotders
Aflhliates, net (9
Tatil

The following methods and assumptions are used in fair value estimations for financiah instruments
of which their fair vahııe cannot be practically measured:

Septemher30, 2013 Caıego0 1 Calegoıy 2 Category 3

237.796.083 237.796.083 - -

211.320 211.320 - -

183.093.829 183,093.829
53.490.934 53.49(1.934

6.973.71% 6.973.71% - -

7.961.250 . . 7.961.251
252.731.051 211.769.801 - 7.96 1.251

31 December 2013 Calegon’ 1 Calegory 2 Catcgory 3

161.409.813 161.309.883 - -

220.125 22(1.125 - -

161.189.758 161,189.758
6.538.689 6,538.689 - -

7.961.251 . - 7.961.251
175.909.823 167.918.572 - 7.961.251

(*) The Company has booked the impairmenı provision for Mener BV. one of the aI’flhiate. amounting ta
in its lhnancial stalements as of Seplemher 30. 2014 ( Decemher 3!. 2013: TL 22.155.402).

TL 22.155.402
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.2.2 Financial risk faciors (Continucd)

Financial assets:

it k anticipated ihat fair value of the financial assets including cash and cash equivaienls and other
financial assets carried al cost wili approximate to İheir book value based on their short İerm nature
and having insigniflcanl potential losses. Market value is taken asa basis in the measurement of fair
vaiue of government bonds and eqnity shares.

Financial liabiiities:

it is anticipaled thai fair value of monelary liabilities wiil approximale ta their carıying vaiue based
on their short terrn nature.

5. Scgmcnt information

5.1 Opcrating scgments

information related to dıe operational reporting made by the Company to the chiefoperating
decision-maker in the accordance with the “TFRS 8 - Operating Segments” 15 disciosed in tlıis pail.

Nuınerical iimits in TFRS 8 - Operating Segrnent is aiso considered as the reporting to the chief
operating decision-maker in the determination of segments and segments those constitute premium
production and net technical income are determined asa separate operating segment.

The Cornpany operates in Turkey. Since the resuits of operating activities abroad have very Iow
effect on financial staternents. the information about geographical has not been giyen.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEN{ENTS
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6. Property, plant and equipment

September 30, 2014
OtherTangihle

Owner Fumitures and Assc(s (Ineluding Advanccs for
Occupied FiMures and Leased Leasehold Tangible

Cosı Valuc Propenies Vehicles Tangihle Assets Innovcınnls) Assels Total

January 1 8270093 - 21.715,931 1.122357 - 31.108381
Addftions . 1211.210 638.080 9.293.397 11.112717
Septener30 %270093 - 22.927 171 1.760.437 9,293,397 42251.098

Accumulaled Depwciation

Januaw 1 (1.751 216) . (17725,622) (1,007,201) - (20487 039)

Cbarge forihe Pedod (152 299) - (858.343) (30.627) - (1.041.269)
Septenter3o (1.906.515) - (18 583.965) (1.037.828) . (21.528.308)
Net BooL Valuc as of Scp(enter 30 6.363 578 4.343 206 722.609 9.293 397 20.722.790

Scptcmber 30, 2013

Other Tangihle
Owner Fumitures and Asseis (lncluding Advanecs fr

Occupicd FL’auws and Luased Luasehold Tangihle
Cost Valuc Propenies Vehicles Tangihle Asseis Iıqimvenınts) Assets Total

ianuaıy 1 38.837 294 32.050 21.545 181 2447(56 - 62861.684
Additions . 581.902 . . 581.962
Dısposals (30 567.201) (32050) (317905) (1324.799) . (32.241 955)
Scptemhcr3o 8.270093 - 21809241 1.122357 - 31.201.691

Accuın,!ated Denrncıation
Januaıy 1 (12082.503) (32.050) (16.951.066) (2.256932) . (31.322191)
ChargeforthcPeriod (13219) - (830385) (11501) . (888.105)
Dısposals 10491 885 . 304508 1267958 . 12.06.2351
Septentcr3o (1633837) (32.050) (17476.883) (1.003 475) . (20 146 245)
Net BooL Value as of Septemher 30 6636256 (32 050) 4332.358 118882 - Il 055 446

The Company has no impairment Ioss recognized for tangible fıxed assets in the eıırrent period.
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7. Investmcnt Properties

September30, 2014

Cost Value

ianuary 1

D isposais

September 30

Accurnulated Depreciation
Januarv 1
Charge for the Period
Disposals
Septemher 30
Net Book Value as of September 30

The fair value of investrnent properties was determined by an independent valuation
ofsepternber 30, 2014 and 2013. Since il has not been detected any impairment, the
of investrnent properties Iıave not been disclosed in financial statements.

in the period ofianuary 1- September 30, 2014, the Cornpany has obtained rental income from
investment properties amounting to TL 141.631 (JuIy 1 — September 30, 2014: TL 40.421,
January 1- September 30, 2013: 221.424, iuly 1 — September 30. 2013: TL 73.321).

Land

286.578

Buildings

557.574

Total

844.152

Cost Vaiııe

Januaıy 1
Disposais
September 30

Accumuiated Depreciation
Januan 1
Charge for the Period
Disposah

September 30
Net Book Value as of September 30

September3o, 2013

- (301.249) (301.249)

266.578 256.325 542.903

- (58.497) (58.497)

- (12.263) (12.263)

- 10.281 10.281

- (60.479) (60.479)
286.576 195.846 482.424

Land Buildings Total

286.578 567.611 854.189
- (10.037) (10.037)

286.578 557.574 844.152

- (118.232) (118.232)

- (156.699) (156.699)

- 76.819 76.819

- (198.112) (198.112)
266.578 359.462 646.040

company as
fair valııes
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8. Intangible Fixed Assets

Scptember3O, 2014

Advances for

Cost Value Intangıble Assets (*) Rights Total

1 January 14.144.327 18.183.940 32.328.267

Additions 5.978.093 670.312 6.648.405

Disposais - -

Transfer (3.605.425) 3.605.425 -

September 30 16.516.995 22.459.677 38.976.672

Accumubted Amortization

1 January - (12.341.338) (12.341.338)

Charge for the Period - (2.086.975) (2.086.975)

Disposais - - -

September 30 - (14.428.313) (14.428.313)

Net Book Value as of September 30 16.516.995 8.031.364 24.548.359

Scptembcr30, 2013

Advances for

Cost Valııe Intangıble Assets (1 Rights Total

1 January 4.709.039 17.310.744 22.019.783

Addftions 6.281.956 944.836 7.226.792

Disposals - (478.832) (478.832)

September 30 10.990.995 17.776.748 28.767.743

Accurnulated Amortization

1 January - (10.006.232) (10.006.232)

Charge for the Period - (1.883.169) (1.883.169)

Disposals - 176.728 176.728

September3o - (11.712.673) (11.712.673)

Net Book Value as of September 30 10.990.995 6.064.075 17.055.070

(9 Intangible assets advances inelude the administrative advances for the projects implemented. Since the related
assets dc not create economical henefıts no arnortization calculaled over those.

As of September 30, 2014, the Company has not reeognized any impairment Ioss for its
intangible fıxed assets in the current period (December3l, 2013: None).

The Company has no goodwill amount in its financial statements.
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9. Investments in Affihiates

An affiliate is an entity, over which the Company has significant influence and that 15 neither a
subsidiaıy nor an interest in ajoint venture. Significant influence is the power to participale in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control orjoint control over
those policies. As ofSeptember30, 2014, the Company has an affiliate as Merter BV amounting
to TL 30.116.653 (December 31, 2013: TL 30.116.653) with a 25% ofparticipation. Since the
Company do not have any effecl on management of this affiliate the conclusive pariicipation rate
is 12,5% for each companles which own a shopping mali and an office buliding.

Fair value of the investments in afliliaıes have identifled by an independent real estate appraisal
company and, TL 22.155.402 (December 31,2013: TL 22.155.402) irnpairment has been
detected and disclosed in financial statement as at September 30, 2014 (Note: 11.4).

10. Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are disclosed in Note 17.16.

11. Financial Assets

11.1 Subcategories of Financial Assets

Financial Assets and Financial Investments with RISkS on Policy Hoiders

September 30. 2014 December 31. 2013

237.796.083

6.973.718
244.769.801

161.409.883

6.538.689
67.948.572

FbtncıI lnvestments wfth Risks on Policy Hoklcrs

September 30, 20(4

Fafr Valuc
TL

December 31, 20(3
I3ooL Valuc Cost Valuc Fai Valuc [3ook Valuc

TL TL TL TL

6,973.718 6.333.933 6.538.689 6.538.689

Total

Financial Assets Available for Sale

Financial Investments wlth Rısks on Policy Holders

Filunebl Asseis Availahle for Sale
Sepiomher 30, 2014 December 31, 2013

Cost Valuc Fafr Value Book Valuc Cost Valuc Fai Valuc Book Value

TL TL TL TL TL TL

Deht Securitles 48.952.449 39.639.653 39.639.653 9.235.694 3.122.516 3.122.516

Privale sector bend 90.363.191 94.698.622 91.698.621 132.633.243 134.067.238 134.067.23%
Investment (ünd 50.746.392 53.190.934 53.490.931 24.000iJ0 24AXJO.0(M 24.(K)0.OIM
Eumbonds 50.6-13.94 49.755.517 49.755.555

EguftyShares(UnIted) 211.320 . 211.320 220.125 - 220.125

Tabi 240.917.296 237.584.726 237.790.083 166.089.062 161.189.758 161.409.883

Cost Vaiue
TL

Govemment Bonds 6.8(2.535 6.973.718

61



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amcunıs expressed in Turkish Lira CTL’) unlcss othcrwise indicated.)

11. Financial Assets (Continued)

11.1 Subcatcgorics of Financial Assets (Continued)

THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS

Equity shares under fınancial assets available-for-sale is as below:

September 30, 2014

Cost Value Fair Value

TL

The Company do not have assets heid for trading as of September 30,
2013.

Book Value

TL

2014 and December 3 1,

As of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013,the blockage on fınancial assets in favour of
Undersecretariat of Treasuıy has been disclosed in Note 17.1.

11.2 Securities other than equity shares issued in the current period:

None (December 3!, 2013: None).

11.3 Securities issucd representing the amortized borrowing in the current period:

None (December 3!, 2013: None).

Equity Shares Participation Rate

¼ TL

Tarsim Tarım Sigortabrı Havuz
İşletmesi A.Ş. 4,35 211.320 - 211.320
Unlisted 211.320 - 211.320
Total 211.320 - 211.320

December 31, 2013

Equity Shares Participation Rate Cost Value Fair Value Book Value

% TL TL TL
Tarsim Tarım Sigortaları Havuz
İşletmesiA.Ş. 4.35 220.125 - 220.125
Unlisted 220.125 - 220.125
Total 220.125 - 220.125
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11. Financial Assets (Continued)

11.4 Fair valuc of securities and Iong-term financial assets that are carried at cost in the
balance sheet and cost of securities and Iong-term financial assets that are carried at fair
value in the balance sheet

Cost, fair value and book values of marketable securities are presented in Note 11.1.

Financial assets consist of unlisted assets, and cost and book value of financial assets are
presented as below:

(5.792.765)

Rate Cost Value Book Value
TL

Value increases and decreases (net off deferred taxe) reflect İlie difference between the book
value and cost value of the financial assets at period end.

11.7 Financial Instruments

i) Information that enables the financial statement users to evaluate the financial position
and performance of the Company is disclosed in Note 4.!.

ii) Information on the book value of the financial assets is disclosed in Note 11.1.

iii) Comparison of the fair value and book valııe of financial assets is disclosed in Note Il.].

iv) Financial assets overdue or impaired are presented in Note Il.!.

Participation

Rate

September 30, 2014
Participation

December3l,2013

% % TL

11.5

11.6

Merter 8V 25 30.116.653 30.116.653 25 30.116.653 30.116.653

Impairment (-) - (22. 155.402) - (22.155.402)

Affıliates. (Net) 30.116.653 7.961.251 30.116.653 7.961.251

Marketable securities issued by the sbareholders, affihiates and subsidiaries of the
Company classified under marketable securitics and associates and their issuers:

None (December 31, 2013: None).

Value increases of fınancial assets in the last threeyears

Type of Financial Asset
September 30,2014 December 31,2013 December 31,2012

Financial Assets Available for Sale (5.312.432) 183.320
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11. Financial Assets (Continued)

11.8. Finansal Instruments

Information related to hedge accounting has been disclosed in Note 34.5.

11.9 Effects of Exclıange Rate Differcnces

Exchange rate differences arising from the payrnents ofmonetary items or different conversion
rates used in the current period or at initial reeognition are recognized in profit or Ioss.

12. Receivables and Payables

12.1 Details of the Company’s receivables

September 30, 2014 Decemher 31, 2013

Re ce ivahle s fm m ins unınce o pe rations

Receivables from agencies
Bank Guaranlced Credit Card Receivahles Marc than Thrce Months
Rccek’ubles fiom resurnncc and insurance companies

Receahles for salvage and elaim recovery — net (Note 2,1.1)
Receivahles fmnı iıısunınce ope rations

(*) in balance sheet disciosed under provision for receiveables from insurance operations.
(**) in baiance sheet disclosed under provision for receiveabies from main operations

209.368.645
85.136.303
10,256,263
2t). 676. 699

183.910 286
81.420 070
18,142,690

l5.(M8.58t)
298.521.626325.437.910

Other receivahles 72.35t) 75.793
Cash dcposiıed for üısurance and rcüsmance companics 30.954 30.954
Receivahles fmm insunınce and reins unınce compünles 103.304 106.737

Claim recovery receivahles under legal lbtlow-up 29,638,065 33.032.447

Douhtful reccahIes from main operations 32431.527 22.056.826
Receivnbks fmm alain operailons 387.610.806 353.717.646

Provision for duc from ülsurance operations (.) (9 (5.634.795) (7.511.240)
Provision for doublful receivahles 0om maüı operations t-) (9 (28,128,029) (17.691.136)
Provision for net clajm recoven’ receivahles under legal foflow-up () t) (29.638.065) (33.032 447)
Tolal provision arnount Ibrdouhtful receivahles (63.400.889) (58.233.825>

Receivahles from ün oper.ıtions - net 324.209.917 295.482.821
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12. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

12.1 Details of the Company’s Receivables

Aging of receivables from insurance operations is as follows:

September 30, 2014 Decernbcr3l, 2013

8.985.698

1.515.320

3.736.460

311.303.735
325.541.214

6.533.852

1.418.385

3.793.890

286.882.246
298.628.373

September 30, 2014
Receivables Doubtful Receivables

December3l,2013

Receivables Doubtful Receivables

The Cornpany books provision for 100% of doııbtful
rnovernenttable ofprovision for doubful receivables

receivables discluding guarantess. The
under legal follow-up is presented below:

2014 2013

12.2 Receivable-payable relationship with shareholders, affihiates and subsidiaries of the
Company

The Company have no payables to shareholders as at September 30, 2014 (December 31,
2013 :None).

12.3 Total of pledges and other guarantees received for receivables amount

Total amount of pledges and other guarantees received for receivables aınounts to
TL 102.656.060 asat September3o, 2014 (December3l, 2013: TL 103.546.970).

0-60 days

61-90 days

90+

Not duc receivables
Tota 1

The details of guarantees for the Cornpany’s receivables are presented below:

Type of Guarantee

Letters ofGuarantee 32.361.857 64.751 30.503.113 5.000

Real Estate Pledges 64.621.021 5.085.897 67.089.321 5.340.947

Government Bonds and Equity 64.151 - 436.925 -

Other 458.383 - 171.664 -

Total 97.505.412 5.150.648 98.201.023 5.345.947

Opening Balance, 1 January (50.723.585) (45.025.162)

Charge for the Period (11.947.673) (19.706.520)

Collections 4.905.164 15.059.335
Closfrıg Balance, September 30 (57.766.094) (49.672.347)

Aging of receivables from insurance operations is as follows:

September30, 2014 December3l, 2013

90+ 62.069.592 55.089.273

Total 62.069.592 55.089.273
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12. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

12.4 Details of the Company’s foreign currcncy denominated receivables without exchange rate
guarantces are presented betow: (Continued)

September3O, 2014

Banks (Foreign Currency)

U SD

EUR

GB P

CHF

Other

Total

Prepaid Expenses

USD
Total

Marketable Securities

USD
Torni

Receivabks from lnsumnce Operations

L SD

EL R

GB P

CHF

Other

Total

Outstanding Claims Reserve

USD

EUR

Other

Total

Payables from Insurance Operations

USD

EU R

Other

Total

Net Foreign Currency Position

84.988.033

Amount (TL)

(9.152.138)

(2.382.109)

(4.354)

(11.538.601)

Exchante kate Amount (TL)

2,2789 (82.409.297)

2,8914 (17.839.467)

(542.210)

(100.790.974)

127.064.132

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange kate Amount (TL)

39.836.573 22789 90.783.566

2.333.767 2,8914 7.036.994

43.083 3,6933 159.118

50.470 2,3895 120.598

4.995
98.105.271

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange kale Amount (TL)

3.261.607 22789 7.432.877
7.432.877

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange kate Amourn (TL)

21.443.471 22789 48.867.526
48.867.526

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange kate Amount (TL)

27.830.807 2,2789 63.423.626

7.387.116 2.8914 21.359.107

44.469 3,6933 161.237

17.013 23895 40.653

410

Amount in Foreign Currencv Exchange kale

(4.008.821) 2,2830

(822.381) 2,8966

Arnount in Foreign Currensy.

36. 161. 875)

(6.169.837)
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12. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

12.4 Details of the Company’s foreign currency denominated receivables without exchange rate
guarantees are presented below: (Continued)

December 31, 2013

Banks (Foreign Curency)

USD

EU R

GB P

CHF

Other
Total

Receivables from Insurance Operations

U SD

EUR

GB P

CHF
Other
Tom!

Outstanding Claims Reserve

USD

EUR
Other
Total

Payables from Insurance Operations

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)

40.320.235 2,1343 86.055.478

3.478.836 2,9365 10.215.602

110.799 3,5114 389.060

32.36! 2,3899 77.340

4.995
96.742.475

Amount in Foreign Curreney Exchange Rate Amount (TL)

20.031.933 2,1343 42.754.l5S

5.206.617 2,9365 15.289.231

56.644 3,5114 198.900

24.449 2,3899 58.43!

409
58.301.126

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)

(2.064.46!) 2,1381 (4.414.024)

(567.107) 2,9418 (1.668.315)

(591)
(6.082.930)

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)

U SD

EUR

Other
Total

Net Foreign Currency Position

(16.802.576)

(3.673.886)

2,1343 (35.861.738)

2,9365 (10.788.366)

(472.294)
(47.122.398)

101.838.273
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13. Derivative Financial Instruments

As of September 30,2014. the Company has no derivative financial instruments (December 31,
2013: None). During the period between January 1 — September 30, 2014, total income resulting
from shoıt-term swap contracts’ market valuation has booked TL 8.067.235 under the income
statemeni as an income from derivatives (JuIy 1 — September 30. 2014: 716.666, January 1 —
September 30, 2013: None. JuIy 1 — September3ü, 2013: None).

14. Cash and Cash Equilavents

Septembe r 30,2014 Decemher 31.2013

Cash nt Banks 647.722.518 732.773.746
Time Deposu 636.039.243 726.861.479
Demand Deposit 11.683.275 5.913.267

Bank Guaranıced Credit Card Receivahles wilh
Maluriijes Iess than three months 245.008.545 168.997.652
Tolal 892.731.063 901.772.398
Inıcrest Accrual on Cash and Cash Eguivalents (-) (11.725.331) (1.989.207)
Cash FIow Based Grand Total 881.005.732 899.783.191

Blocked Deposits (*) 129.203.413 109.499.385

(iThe blockage on cash and cash equivalcnts has hccn discloscd in Note 17.1.

As of September 30, 2014 and December 31,2013, interest rate of time deposits are as follows:

September30, 2014 December 31,2013

.Annual Interest Rate (%) Annual Interest Rate (%)
TL 825- 11,10 5,85-9,80
USO 1,00- 2.00 1.00 - 3.55
EUR 1,00 2.85

As of September 30. 2014 maturity of TL deposits are changed between Ociober 1, 2014 to
March 27, 2015, foreign exchange maturiw are changed between October 3,2014 to November
3.2014.

As of December 3!, 2013 maturit> of TL deposits are changed between January 2. 2014 to
September 26, 2014. foreign exchange maturity are changed between January 3.2014 to
Februarv 7. 2014.

15. Share Capital

15.1 Transactions bebveen the Company and its shareholders, showing each distribution made
to the shareholders separateiy

The Company’s shareholders and its shareho!ders’ equity structure as of September 30. 2014
and December 3!, 2013 are presented in Note 2.14.

The details of the transactions between the Company and its shareholders and the relaled
balances as of the end of the period are presented in “Related Parties” note.
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15. Share Capital (Continued)

15.2 Reconciliation of carrying values of each capital account and each reserve as of the
beginning and end of the period showing each change separately

Presented in the statement ofclıanges in equity.

15.3 For each class of share capital

15.3.1 The explanation about the number of capital shares

The Company’s issued capital share is composed of 30.600.000.000 shares having a nominal
amount ofTL 0,0! each. These shares are presented by Class 10 slıares (December 31,2013:
30.600.000.000 shares wiih a nominal amount ofTL 0,Oleach).

15.3.2 The explanation about the number of issued and fully paid shares and issued but not
fully paid shares

None (December 31,2013: None).

15.3.3 Nominal value of an equity share or equity shares without having nominal value

Nominal value of equity shares is TL 0,01 per share (December 3!, 2013: TL 0,0! per share).

15.3.4 Reconciliation of the numher of the equity shares at the beginning and ending of the
period

September3o, 2014 December3l.2013

Beginning of the Period, January 1 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
lssued in the Current Period
End of the Period. September 30 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
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15. Share Capital (Continued)

15.3.5 Rights, privileges and limitations on dividend payments and repayment of share capital

in accordance with Article 61 of the Company’s Articles of Association, corporate tax 15
deducted from the net profit whiclı 15 determined and calculated based on the ıssued balance
sheet. 5% of statutory reserve 15 allocated over the remaining amoıınt and subsequent to this
allocation, at minimum, 1. dividend amountthat 15 determined by the CMB is also allocated over
the Ünal remainng amount.

The Company’s capital does not include any preferred shares.

ased on the guldelines and principais issued by the Capital Markets Board (the Board)daıed
Januan 27, 2010 for the distribution of dividends from the profıt nenerated from operatın
activitfes in 2010. conceminn public entities, the shares of which re qııoted in public eqtııtv
markets. it has been a2reed «pon not to set a mandatoıy minimum divıdend payment quota
(December 31. 2013: 0%’o). Furthermore. it has been agreed upon to let public entities perform
dividend distributions as siaded within the “Communique Concerninu Principal Matters on
Dividend Advances Distributed by Public Entitles Under the Regulat’Ton of ilie Capital Markets
Law” (Serial: IV. No: 27). as stated within the principal agreernent of the companıes and as stated
within the policies on dividend distribution that have been shared with the public.

15.3.6 Equitv shares heid by the Company, its affihiates or its subsidiaries

None (December 31, 2013: None).

15.3.7 Equity sharcs heM for future sale for fonvard transactions and contraets

None (December 31.2013: None).

15.4 Share based paments

None (Deceınber 31,2013: None).

15.5 Suhsequent events

Disclosed in note 46.
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16. Other Provisions and Capital Component of Discretionarv Participation

16.1 Each income and expense item and thcir total amounts accrued under shareholders’equity
in the current period in aceordance with other standards and interprations

Valuation difference of fınancial assets availabk for

September 30, 2014 December 31. 2013

Beginning of the Period. January 1

Increase / decrease in value recognized under the
shareholders equit in the current period
End of the Period. September 30

Disclosed in note 34.5 (December 31.2013: None).

16.7 Revaluation increases in tangible fııed assets

None (December 31, 2013: None).

None (December 3!, 2013: None).

sale (7.240.956) (6.640.540)
Deferred tax effect 1.1 8.191 1.328.108
Total (5.792.765) (5.312.432)

in accordance wiih changes regarding “TAS 19— Employee Beneflts” effective as ofianuary 1,
2013, acltıarial Ioss amounting to TL 947.287 (Deferred tax effect: TL 189.457) resulting frorn
retirement pay Iiability calculation has been accounted to extraordinaıy reserves under equity.

As of September 30, 2014, effect of hedge accounting arnount ofTL (958.523) (Deferred tax
effect: TL 191.705) has been recognized “Special Funds (Reserves’ account hem under equity.

16.2 Net eıchange differenccs classified separately as an equity item and reconciliation of
exchange differences at the beginning and end of the period

None (December3i, 2013: None).

16.3 Hcdging for forecasted transactions and net investment hedging

None (December 31, 2013: None).

16.4 Hedgng against financial risks

Information related to hedge accounting has been disclosed in Note: 34.5(December 31,2014:
None).

16.5 Gains and losses from available for sale fınancial assets recognizcd directly in cquity for in
the eurrennt period and amounts recognizedin the current profit ur Ioss taken from
sharcholden’ cquity

September30, 2014 September 30, 2013

lncrease / (Decrease) lncrease / (Decrease)

(5.312.432) 183.320

(480.333) (4.418.023)
(5.792.765) (4.234.703)

16.6 income and Ioss related to affıliatcs rccognized directly in equity in the current pcriod

16.8 Current and deferred tax in relation to debit and credit items directly charged in equity
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets

17.1 Guarantees to be providcdfor Ilk and non-life insurance branches and guarantces
provided for life and non-lifeinsurances based on asscts

The Company’s guarantees to be provided for life and non-life insurance branehes and
guaraııtees provided for life and non-life insurances based on assets are below:

September 30, 2014 December 31,2013

Braneh

Amount to be
Provkied Cunent Blockage

TL TL

17.2 Number of life insurance policies, additions, disposals in
life insurees and their mathematical resenes

Begftrning af the Peıiod. Januan 1
Panicipatbns in the Currenı Perind
Leavinus in the Curent Perbd
End of Period. September 30

Amount to be
Provided Cunent Bbckage

TL TL

the current period, and current

Mathematical reserves amounting to TL 1.813.074 (December 31, 2013: TL 1.924.105) and
Reserves for the policies, investrnent risk of which belongs to life insurance polich holders
arnounting to TL 220.427 (December 31, 2013: TL 243.069) and cancelled polich numbers
together with their mathematical reserves are included in the table above.

Financial assets ciassifted as Financial Assets Ready For Sale under Financial Investments at
Policyholder’s Risk are valued with current value as explained in note 11; as of September 30,
2014. there is no difference in the value accounted in Life Matlıematical Reserve account
discounted with current value (December 3!, 2013: None).

Life 6.663.986 7.186.037 6.120.261 9.346.970
vemment Bonds 6.994.416 6.538.418
Time Desit 191.621 2.808.552

Non-Life 110.924.551 129.011.792 101.498.161 106.690.833
Time Deposğ 129.011.792 106.690.833

Total 117.588.537 136.197.829 107.618.422 116.037.803

2011 2013
Mathematical Mathematical

Resenes Resenes
Unit TL Unit TL

132 2.167.171 490 2,597.676
76.083 . 56.475

(22) (209.757) ($2) (371.913)
410 2.033.500 448 2.282.208
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.3 Insurance guarantees giYen to non life insurances based on insurance branches

Branch September3O, 2014 December 31, 2013

Motor Vehicles Liability 2.951.952.809.372 2.928.484.514.020

Fire and Natural Disaster 416.194.970.682 346.803.096.110

General Losses 151.566.383.209 132.937.032.433

Transportation 51.466.545.084 36.946.440.146

Accident 35.880.802.580 30.701.620.815

Financial Losses 38.794.840.372 27.399.434.619

General Losses 31.146.555.249 25.309.532.406

Air Vehicles Liability 11.861.153.580 22.863.679.840

Motor Own Damage 28.369.774.460 20.448.800.280

Health 8.308.046.000 6.969.471.500

Legal Protection 7.089.486.996 6.633.820.376

Air Vehicles 1.711.486.678 5.228.068.240

Credit 1.170.873.496 2.009.379.900

Water Vehicles 530.631.332 378.524.179

Breach of Trust 535.129.153 404.286.660

Life 3.041.500 3.735.219

Total 3.736.582.529.743 3.593.521.436.743

17.4 Pension investment funds established by the Company and their unit prices

None (December 31, 2013: None).

17.5 Number and amount of participation certificates in portfolio and circulation

None (December 31, 2013: None).

17.6 Number of portfolio amounts of addidtions, disposais, reversals, and current individual
and group pension participants

None (January 1 - Seplember 30, 2013: None).

17.7 Valuation methods used inprofit share calculation for life insurances with profit shares

None (December 31, 2013: None).

17.8 Number of the additions and their group or individual grossand net share participations
in the current period

None (January 1 - September 30, 2013: None).

73



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENİENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira CTL) unless othcrwisc indicated,)

17. Insurance Liahilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.9 Number of additions from the other companies and thcir group or individual gross and
net shareparticipations in the current period

None (January 1 - September 30, 2013: None).

17.10 Number of transfers from the Company’s life por(fotio to individualpension portfolio and
their group or individuat gross and net share participations

None (innuan’ 1 - September 30, 2013: None).

17.11 Number of transfen fromthe Company’s individual pension portfolio to other company or
not and together their personal and corporate allocation and gross and net share
pa rticipatio ns

None (Januan 1 - September 30, 2013: None).

17.12 Number of additions of life insurances and their group or individual gross and net
mathematical rescn’es

None (ianuaıy 1 - September 30. 2013: None).

17.13 Number of disposals of life insurances and their group or individual gross and net
mathematical resenes

Ali ofdisposals of life insurances in current period are individual and units and amounts are
represented in Note 17.2.

17.14 Profit share distribution rate of ille insurees in the currcnt period

in the current period. profıt share distribution rate of lUe insurees are calculated as below:

Januan 1- Januan 1-
Seplemher 30. 2011 September 30. 2013

Proflı Sharc Dlrihution Rate Profit Sharc Distrihution Rate
(0’) (%)

TL (Lifl Insurance) 9.75 6.60

17.15 Explanation of information that describes amounts arose from insurance agrcements

None (December 3!, 2013: None).
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.16 Assets, Iiabilities, income, eıpense and cash llows from insurance contacts rccognized
when the insurer k a ceding company:

Reinsurance Assets
September 30, 2014 December 31,2013

Receivables from Insurance and Reinsurance Companies 10.256.263 18.142.690
Cash Deposhed For lnsumnce k Reinsumnce Companles 30.954 30.954
Reinsurance Share of Uneamed Premiums Resen’e 288.397.511 201.635.515
Reinsurance Share of Outsmnding Clabns Reserve 207.094.369 169.380.958
Reinsurance Share of Unexpired RiSkS Reserve 10.648.088 21.717.571
Total 516.427.185 410.907.688

Reinsurance Liabllities
Scptcmber3o, 2014 December 31. 2013

Payables tü Insurance and Reinsurance Companies 101.898.873 88.171.883
Payables tü Agencies 22.922.068 16.617.308
Deferred Commksions Income 30.990.998 28.724.910
Total 155.811.939 133.514.101

Ir.om / Expnsc on RcinsurnwA<mcmcnb
Januar 1. JuIy 1- Januaı\’ 1’ iulv 1.

September 30, 2<114 Septemberill, 2013 Scnıcmkr 30. 2(113 Scplemhr 30. 2013

rrmrams Cctkdto Remsurcrs (.) (303.569 185) (105 952 509) (31<1 582 653) (87 516 751)
C(xnmğjns Rcıvcd 375M 585 16205 581 38 541.591 13 812455
Rcü,swarvx Shjr’ of Unarnd Prernmms R’snc 87339 (Il 166666) 43 632 1M (8 76<) 364)
Rciısurancc SIur of Unxpıwd Rsks Rcsnt (Il 069483) ((3(M)919) 2 917 9ü1 13 518 796
Rcü’ısumncc SIur of0usıa ju’.cCkmıs Rcsm 39111 127 (Il 915 756) (47 2’R121 1) 12 371 423
Rcsıare Skır of Cbuns Pax) 87 850873 43 915.133 101 968 286 23162832
Tetal (152796.1831 (83 (816 133) ( 159 812.8831 <33311 599)

September 30, 1014 Scp<cmlr 30, 2013
Rcinswancc Slmre of Reinsuranec Slıarc of RL’msurancc Share of Remsumnce Simre of

Brandt Prcmarn’s Ccdcd Tcchzwal RcscRcs Ctms Paul Prcmiu,ns Ccdcd Tccht±al RcscR’cs Claitm I’aid
Frc and Natural Oisasıcr ( 175 249 337) 15 267 518 31 157 137 (112 751 619) (1 430 632) 19 520.231
ckncral Losscs ( 132.390.839) 67 781 202 30 065 611 (82 479 536) (33.237 418> 65 803 228

Gencral Lbhılnv (21042.1261 9.78781 8 179 393 (16 669 712) 23311 586 4713.194
Fınancial Lrsscs (21.905 521) 4434.139 22 154 (16 515 299) 3 081.217 178.083
Transpodaıbn (11.961.790) 1.173,283 3 349 818 (6 481 516) 2 1138 057 1 742 055
MolorVchıclcs Lbhüity (16331.529) (6427032) 1 651.829 (21484311) 979.377 2.569667
Mnıor ütn Daırnge 4 246 562) 879 (1M 2 216 434 (5 852 58) (1 637 494) 3 979 340
Accııicrn (2331343) (268.973) 539243 (1 918 1321 (1164354) 1.287653
Supporl (2 125.375) (265.295) . (2290691) (420859)
Crcdu (2 255.490) 7310.262 2578584 1151>4 171> 673453 498.507
Air Vchiclcs (3 476 160) 391.446 215.563 (2 076 254> 757 410 46 3(5
Air Vchiclcs Liahdity (5.041.206) (10 643 986) 4 653 934 (5 076 000) 17 973 716 470 235
Waler Vchdcs (1 041 180) 1.948 054 86 438 (%30621) (863 102) 424 200
Heatıh (1 88403) 235.488 3 103 (629311) (110311) 221.343
Brcach ofTrust (2 973 065) 935.089 111.632 (610 906) (889 206) 514 235
Life (3249) 1.052 . (6382) (549)
LcgaIl’rowcırn . (1) . . (2)
Total (403 569 185) 92 558494 87.850.873 (310,582 653) 10 260 889 101 968.286

75



AKSİGORTA A.Ş.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2014
(Amcunis expressed in Turkish Lira (TL”) unless otherwise indicated.)

17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.16 Assets, Iiabilities, income, expense and cash flows from insurance contacts recognized
when the insurer is a ceding company: (Continned)

The Company, as a ceding company, defers its commission income obtained from reinsurance
agreements.

17.17. Comparison of incurred claims with past estimations

Disclosed in Note 4.1.2.3.

17.18. Effects of changes in the assumptions used in the measurcment of insurance assets and
Iiabilities, showing the effects of each change that has signifıcant cffect on the financial
statements separateiy

Disclosed in note 4.1.2.4.

17.19 Reconciliation of insurance payables, reinsurance assets and changes in deferred
acquisition costs, ifany

2014

Insurance Payables Reinsurance Assets

Beginning of the Perhd, January 1 133.514.101 410.907.688
Net Change for the Year 22.297.838 105.519.497
End of the Period. Septemher 30 155.811.939 516.427.185

2013
Insurance Payables Reinsurance Assets

Beginning of the Period, January 1 97.261.747 383.474.340
Net Change br the Year 17.823.118 (10.607.360)
End of the Period, Septemher 30 115.084.665 372.866.980

18. Investment Contract Liabilities

Disclosed in Note 17.3.
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19. Trade and Other Payables, Deferred Income

19.1 Sub-classifications of presented items in line with the Company’s operations

Payables in agencics

Payables in insurance and reinsurance companics
Payables from lnsunın Operations

22.922.068
101. 898. 873

124.820.941

(*) The amount includes the advanced received by the Company for the sale of the building that Ankara
Region Headquaners is located.

(**) Movement of the payable to SSI related to medical expenses is presented below:

Beginning of the period; Januaıy 1, 2013 21.296.266

Premiums ceded ta SSI (4) 24.718.602
Correction nolifıed in 2012 related ta premium ceded ta SSI between 25 February
2011 -26 August 2011 (5) 1.082.977

The difference betseen notifled Iiabilities for the vear 2011 arnount and the amount
catculated (6) 5.197.269
Premium paymenls la SSI (35.101.814)
End of the pedod- December 31, 2013 17,490.300

Beginning of the pedod January 1, 2013 17.490.300
Premiums ceded ta SSI (4) (4.542.465
Conecdon notifted ki 2012 rebled ta premium ceded ta SS( beuveen 25 February
2011 -26 Auuust 2011 (5) 1.082.977
The difference between notifıed Iiabilities for the year 2011 amount and the amount
calculated (6) 272.209
Premium paments to SSI (22.454.039)
End of the peilod - September 30, 2014 10.933.912

September30, 2014 Decemher 31. 2013

16617.3 (>8
88.171.883

104.789.191

Payahles to contractcd cnıcrprises 11.954.763 10.648.998
Payahles to Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool 12.889.226 11.359.601
Payahles to suppkrs 7.219.194 4.399.758
Turkish Catastrophc Insurance I’ool Payahles tu aucncics 578.606 505.882
Other 1.278.288 539.135
Other Payahles 33.920.07% 27.453.384

Deposits and Cuarantees Received (1 10.000.000 —

I’ayahles to SSI regarding medical () 10.933.912 15.622.370

Deferred commsion incomc 30.990.998 28.724.91<>
Epcnsc aceruaLi 18.877,632 17.530.329
Defered Income and Ewense Accruals 49.868.630 46.255.339.

Total Short Term Liahilities 229.543.561 193.120.284’

Pa>ables ta SSI rcuardhıg medical expenscs <“1 - (.867.930
Total Leng Temı Liahilities - 1.867.930

Total irade and Other I’ayables, Dcfcmd Income 229.543.561 t95.988.2t4
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19. Trade and Other Payables, Deferred Income (Continued)

19.1 Sub-classifications of presented items in Iiııe with the Company’s operations (Continucd)

(1) As disclosed in Note 2.15, in accordance ‘vith the Communiqud numhered 2011/18. theCompaıw has ciosed outstandino
claım fıles regarding the claims related to treatmcnt epcnses dated hefore the enforcemeni of the Law and incurred but
not reponed daimi to be ciosed’ calculated with respect tü the related treatmeot epenscs and ciassıfled the respective
amounts tü the”Paid eiaims account. in accordance iDı the Conımuniqu numhered 2(IIl/l8, the Conıpanv has
performed the ACLM provision calcuiations hotlı including and ecluding duta rciaıed to treament epenses as of Match
31. 2011 and the differencc beu’een Ihese calculations is delermined as “mcurrcd bul not reported claims 10 be closed.
Accordinelv. the Compan ıransferred the ciosed claim fıles regarding the daimi relaıed in treatment expenses dated
hefore the enforcemeni of the üiv amountine to TL 3.783.062 and ncurred but not reporled claims in be ciosed
ealculated in accordance vith the Communiqu numhered 2011/18 amounling 10 TL 816.183 lolaliv arnounting in TL
4 599.245 to the account Paid Claıms’ and ciassilled the tom! amoonl to the accounl Pasahles to SSI reardino medical
e’qwnses-iong tenn. in accordance with the CommuniquĞ numhered 2011/18. the dihkrence hclween the respective
liahility amount nodijed by Treasun tü the companics and the arnouni calculated asa resulı of Ihe abrnemeniioned
eaiculatıons sıth respect to Dıe related perıod is aeenunled for under ‘Pa>ahles to SSI regarding medical epenses- shon
lerm, Pavahles to SSI regardino rnedieal epenscs- iong tcrm and ciıarged tü eLbet technıcal income ot expense
account in ıhıs coniet. ıheCompanv has deductedTL 1.533.082 from slıon tcmı paahIes. TL 3066.163 from Iongterm
pavahles from the relaıed Iiahilıtv aecnunts and rccognized a correspondino umount of ineome in the cunent period income
staternent

(2) As disclosed in Nole 2(5. regarding Dıe lreatment epenses resulting fronı traflıc aecıdents lıappenino afler Dıe date of the
promulgaiion of the Code. the Company has tü transfer the premiums delermıncd within ilie seope of the Circular
numhered 2011/17 reoa,dıng the polıcıes in tiıe relaled branciıes issued afler Fehruarv 25, 2011 to 551 (Social Seeurity
Institolitın) Within the frame of the ahove mentioned principles. tlıe Company tas recorded ilie anıount ofTL 11.113.969
as premiums transferred to 551 and calculaled a reinsurance share for provisions for unearned prenıiums on daily basis
amountinu to TL 6303.656 oer the said amoont in accordance with the principles staied in ilie Cireulars ntımhered
2011/l7and2OlI/I%.asofDeccmher3l.2011. thepartofüıepremiumstransferredıoSSl ‘itlıintiıe pcriodamoontinglo
TL 4.494 830 as recorded tınder Payahles tü 551 regarding Treatmcııt Expcnscs — Shon Tenn’ account and the
pavments made until Dcccmbcr 31. 2011 ‘vere deducted from this acet,ont The pan of ilie premiums transfeued tü SSi
vitliin Dıe period amountino to TL 6.619.129 “-as recognized undcr ilie h’avahlcs 10 SSK reuarding Treatmeni Lxpenses —

Long Terın account.

(3) Within tlıe fraıııe of the provisions of the CommuniquĞ numhered 2011/17. in the event that a difference occurs betseen
tlıe Iiahiiities eommunicaıed to Dıe conıpanies hy the Treasun and one third of tlıe anıounts Ibund after the nıentioıied
calculation. conesponding to the related period. tlıis dılkrenee is rellected under the Pavahles to 551 recardino treatmenı
epenses’ account in the halance shect and undcr other teclınical ineome or epense account in the income stateiiient.
Regarding to this methodoloov. The Compan’ has e’sciuded amount to TL 2 001.016 in aceounts in order tü account as
n(hıer ieehnical incomes for year of 2011 witlon notifled liahilities

(4) M disclosed in Note 2.15. in eLıtaın hranclıes. rcuarding the expenses with rvspect tü the trafik accident rehated niedieah
caFe senıces provided after enforcemeni of the ilie Company ıs rcquired in ccde a cenaiıı amouni of prcmiums
wrtiien .iihin the period oüanuan 1 — Sepıenıher 30. 2014 10 551 tü be detennined in aceordance with iiıe Communiqu
nuınhered 2011/17 and 2012/6 numhered Sector Notice Based on ilie aforementioned regulaiıons. the Conıpany has
reeorded the amount of the premiums to be ceded to 551 as TL 14.542 465 as oflanuan 1 - Septeıııber 30. 21)13 (January 1

Septemher 30. 2013 TL 17.112.616) and calcolaled an reinsurance siıare of unearned premhım resen-e anlouniing 10 TL
Il 233.716 as of Sepıemher3ü, 2014 (Septenıher30. 2013 TL 9637.621). The amouni of ceded premiums to SSI is
classıfied under the accoont Payables to 551 rcgarding treaiıneni epcnses - slıon ierm and the paymenhs made (ili
Seplemher 30. 2014 are ecluded from (hat accounl,

(5) in accordanee witlı the 2012/3 numhered Communique. ilıe Companv has recalculaıed ilie eenain amounı of premitıms tü

be ceded to SSI in relation witlı ilie poiicies issued afler Fehruan 25. 21)11 till the elTeciive dale of the regulation August
26, 2011 in Compuisory Transponation”, Compuhsory Trafik’ and Conıpolsory Motor Personal Accident’ hranches
aceording to the h’ixed prices designated in accordance with the vehiele iypes in 2012/3 numhered Comınunique Based on
the aforementioned regulations. the Conıpany has recorded the addıtional amouni of (hc premiums to be ceded to 551 as TL
l54t)003 as of January 1— Sepiemher 30, 2014.

(6) in accordance with the Communiqoö numhered 2011/17 and 2012/4, ilie difterence hetween the respeciive Iiahility amount
notifıed hy Treasury ta the conıpanies and ılıe amount caleuiated asa resuit of the ahovemeniioned calcolations with
respect to the reiaied period is accounted 11w onder ‘Payahles to 551 regarding medical epenses” in hahance sheet and
clıarged to otlıer technicai income or epense account in income stalemeni. In Iliis coniet. iIıe Coınpany has added TL
503056 to the related liahiiity account by considering the January 1 — Septemher 30. 2013 hahihty and reeognized a
corresponding arnount of income in the cunent period ‘Other Teehnieal income’. The provision caiculated in accordance
with the ahovementioned principles withı respeet 10 the daimi relaied in treatmeni epenses dated hefore the enforcenıent
ofthıe Law for iiıe charges io be received in the suhseqtıent years wilI be determiııed in accordance withı the iiahiiity
notihieations hy Treasury in 2013 and 2014 and tlıe difference hetween thıe caicoiated provision and fınalised Iiahihty wiil
be accounied for under the ineome statements of related periods.
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19. Trade and Other Payables, Deferred Income (Continued)

19.2 Related Parties

Details related with related pariy balances and transactions for the current fınancial period are
disclosed in Note 45.

20. Payables

Insurance Technical Reserves September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013

Uneamed Premiums Reserve- Net () 598.943.872 539.5¾.893

Unexpfred Risks Reserve- Net 6. 130.038 9.189.638

Outstanding Cbims Reserw-Net (**) 293.912.894 214.346.852

Mathematical Reserves-Net 2.033.500 2.167.174

Egualization Reserve-Net 37.010.081 30.723.954

TomI 938.030.385 795.974.511

(*) While calculating the income statement effect of the provisions for uneamed premiums. TL 4.793.020,
the deferal effect of the premiums transferred to assistance companies. which is included in operating
expenses, has been netted oli’ (December 31, 2013: TL 3.414.886).

As disclosed in note 2.15, the reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums includes SSI share as ofseptember
30. 2014 which is TL 11.234.716 (December 31. 2013: TL 16.536.498).

(**) Company owns clean cut agreement in motor own damage branch, according to the agrrement the
premium and claim disposais for 2013 has taken part on December 31,2013. According to the same
agreements the ponfolio additions have been made within the year 2011. The effect of portfolio additions
TL 1.355.476 in 2014 netted — off from outstanding claims (note 4.1.2.3) (December 31,2013: TL
7.018.798).

Unearned Premium Resene:
September 30, 2014

Gross Reinsurance Share Net

Beginning of the Period, January 1 761.101.163 (221.554.270) 539.546.893

Net Change 126.237.886 (66.840.907) 59.396.979

End of the Period 887.339.049 (288.395.177) 598.943.872

September 30, 2013

Gross Reinsurance Share Net

Beginning of the Period, January 1 631.424.993 (183.310.985) 448. 114.008

Net Change 123.308.165 (31.654.954) 91.653.211

End of the Period 754.733. 158 (214.965.939) 539.767.219
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20. Payables (Continued)

Unexpircd Risk Resen’e:
September 30, 2014

Gross Reinsurance Share Net

Beginning of the Period, January 1 30.907.209 (21.717.572) 9.189.638

Net Change (14.129.083) 11.069.484 (3.059.600)

End of the Period 16.778.126 (10.648.088) 6.130.038

September 30, 2013

Gross Reinsurance Share Net

Beginning of the Period, Januar> 1 12.224.918 (2.204.046) 10.020.873
Net Change 7.725.564 (12.917.962) (5.192.398)

End of the Period 19.950.482 (15.122.007) 4.828.475

Equalization Resene:
September 30, 2014

Gross Reinsurance Share Net

Beginning ol’ the Period, Januaıy 1 30.723,954 - 30.723.954
Net Change 6.286.127 - 6.286.127

End of the Period 37.010.081 - 37.010.081

September 30, 2013

Gross Reinsurance Sharc Net

Beginning of the Pcr<L January 1 22. 199.697 - 22. 199.697
Net Change 6,270.690 - 6.270,69<)

End of the Period 28.470.388 - 28.470.388

Outstanding Claims Resene:

The movernent of Outstanding Claims Reserve are presented in Note 4.1.2.3.
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21. Deferred Income Tax

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and iiabilities based ııpon temporary differences
arising between its fınancial statements as reported for Turkey Accoıınting Standards (TAS)
purposes and its statutory tax financial statements. These differences ıısııally result in the
recognition of revenue and expenses in different repoding periods for TAS.

Tax rate k applied as 20% for the calculation ofdefered tax asset and Iiabilities. The details of
deferred tax are presented in Note 35.

22. Rctirement and Weifare Liabilitles

Provisional Article 23 of the Banking Act No: 541 1 requires the transfer of pension funds,
which are established for emplovees of financial institutions. insurance and reinsurance
companles under Social Securitv Act. to Social Securiiy Inslitution (SSl”) as of the effective
date of the Act within 3 vears and principles and procedures of fund transfer are also prescribed
in accordance with the Coııncil of Ministers’ order no: 2006/11345 issued on 30 November
2006. However, transfer requirernent in the related Act vas annulled based on the application
made by the Turkish President on November 2,2005 in accordance with the order of the
Constitutional Court (no: E.2005/39. K.2007/33) issued on March 22, 2007 as effective from the
date of publishmenr in the Offlcial Gazelle no: 26479 on March 31, 2007.

On the other hand. the Act No: 5754 “Amendrnents in Social Securities and General Health
Insurance Acts Specific Laws and Related Requirements” published in the Offlcial Gazene No:
26870 on Ma 8, 2008. reqııires the transfer of participants or beneflciaries of peıısion fıınds to
SSI as of the effective date of the Aa within 3 ears and prescribes the extension period of the
transfer as maximum oftwo years upon the order ofCouncil of Ministers.

The Act prescribes that. as of the transfer date. present value of fund Iiabilities should be
measured by considering the fund income and expense based on the insurance branehes
presented in the rehated act using 9.8% of technical interest rate in the actuarial calculation. The
Act also specifles that the uncovered other rights and compensations of participants or
beneficiaries of pension funds should be covered by institutions that made the fund transfers.

Aksigorta A.Ş. is a member ofAkbank T.A.Ş Pension Fund (Akbank TA.Ş Tekaüt Sandığı). At
each period-end, the Company pays its hiability calculated for its share to the pension fund. As
the result of the actuarial calcıılations made in relation to the Pension Fund of Akbank T.A.Ş.
estabhished in accordance with Article 20 of the Social Securities Act No: 506, the Company has
no defıcits by the end of the current period and no payments have been made in relation to any
deFıcit amount by the Company. Fund assets are adequate in covering alI the funds Iiabilities;
therefore, the Company rnanagement anticipates no hiabilities to be assumed in relation to the
above-mentioned matter.
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22. Retirement and Weifare Liabilities (continued)

Retirement Pay Provisions:

Under the terms of Turkish Labor Law, the Company is required to pay employrnent termination
benefits to each employee who has qualifled for such payment. Also, employees are entitled to
retirement pay provisions subsequent to the completion of their retirement period by gaining a
right to receive retirement payments in accordance with the amended Article 60 of the applicable
Social Insurance Law No: 506 and the related Decrees No: 2422 and 4447 issued on 6 March
1981 and August 25, 1999, respectively. Some transitional provisions related to pre-retirement
sen’ice temı was excluded from the Iaw since the related law was amended as of May 23, 2002.

Employee termination benefits provisions are legaliy nota subject offlınding. The provision has
been calculated by estimating the present value of the future probable obhigation of the Company
arising from the retirement ofemployees. TAS 19 (“Employee Benefıts”) requires actuarial
valııation methods to be developed to estimate the enterprise’s obligation ıınder defıned benefıt
plans. Accordingly, the following actuarial assumptions vere used in the calculation of the total
1 iabil ity:

The principah assumption is that the rnaximurn hiability for each year ofservice svill increase
parallel with infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected reah rate after
adjusting for the anticipated eflects of future infiation. Consequently, in the accompanying
fınancial statements as at September 30,2014 and December 31,2013, the provision has been
calculated by estimating the present value of the future probable obligation of the Company
arising from the retirement of the employees. The provisions at the respective balance sheet dates
have been calculated assuming an annual infiation rate of 6,2% anda discount rate of 9,9%.
resulting in a real interest rate of approximately 3,5%. The anticipated rate of forfeitures is
considered and estimated rate of the Company’s retirernent pay is also taken into account.

As the maximum hiability is updated semi annuahiy, as of September 30,2014, the maximum
amount of TL 3.438,22 effective from ianuaıy 1, 2014 has been taken into consideration in
calculation of provisioıı frorn employment termination benefıts (December 31, 2013 TL
3.254,44).

Movement ofemployee tennination benefits provisions are presented in the statement below:

Beginning of the Period, January 1
Charge for the Period
Actuarial Gain/Loss
Retirement Payments (.)

End of the Period

September 30, 2014 September 30, 2013

2.244.706 2.290.103
199.423 564.829

947.287 578.004

(762.825) (918.311)
2.628.591 2.514.625
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23. Other LiabiIities and Expense Accruals

23.1 Provisions related to employee beneflls and others

Septemher 30. 2014
Anvunt in

Orig in al
Curreney

Decemher3l. 21)13

Aincunl in
Anmunt Odgınal

(TL) Cunenev
Anvunl

(TL)

A. Tolal amount ofCPMs giyen on hehaifofıhe Company’ legal entiiy

D Total anvunt ofCPMs giyen in favor ofjoinı venıures ineluded in fuli
çonsolidation

D Totalamouni ofoiherCPMs giyen
L Total anount ofCPMs giyen in favor ofihe parunt companv

ii Toial amount ofCpr\4s giyen in faor ofoilıergruup companıcs
not ıncudcd in clauses D and C
‘ii Total anı,uni of CPNIs giyen ‘. favor orihini panis
not mcuded in clause C

Total

74m
61700 61 7(X)
5867 12522

There is no ratio of CPMs giyen by the Company to the equitv (December 3!. 2013 None).

September 30, 2014 September 30. 2013

Security Socbl Security

Unused Vacatkan Premiums Unused Vacation Preıniums
Proviskans Payabk Provisions Payable

1.516.928 1.347.006 1.625.430 99.887
14.245 82.905 (80.190) 1.137.191

1.531.173 1.429.911 1.545.240 1.237.078

begürning of the Period. January 1
Movements in the Current Period
End of the Period. September 30

23.2 Contingent Liabilities

Company’ s staternent of pledges
201 3 are presented below:

and commitments as of September 30, 2014 and December 31,

Collatemls. Pledges and Mongages Giyen hy the Company (031)

C Toıal umount of 031s giyen as the guarnntee ofihe third panıcs debis for
the nuintenance puşose ofihe ordina aclivities

TL 23000
USD 5477

35481
23 000
12.481

640.989 11156 60)

640 989
TL 640989 640989

676 470

Il 156609
Il 156609 Il 56609

Il 230831

0,
0.)
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23. Other Liabilities and Expcnse Accruals (Continued)

23.3 Provisions, Contingents Assets and Liabilitics

Contingent Liabillties September 30, 2014 December 31. 2013

Outstanding Cbims under Litigation (*) 88.258.416 83.510.317
Total 88.258.416 83.510.317

September 30. 2014 December 31. 2013

Subrogation Receivable Litigatbns. Gross 51.816.651 40.289.610
Trade Receivable Lftigations and Executions 10.756.941 10.883.230
Total 62.573.592 51.172.840

(*) As disclosed in note 2.1.1. as of September 30, 2014 net amount ofdiscount was made over outstanding claim
amount is TL 11.515.516 (Decemher 31, 2013: 11.893.970 TL).

(‘) The Company was suhject tü tas investigation in the year 2012 regarding corporate tas cakulation lbr the year 2010
and additıonal tas amounting tü TL 60.9 million and related penalty amountin tü TL 91.4 million vere eharged to
the Company on February 4.2013. The tas investigalion tas related tü the spm ofi transaction which was subject tü
tas investigation in 2010. The tas charged tü the Company asa result of the first investigation in 2010 amounting to
TL 101.5 million and the tas penalty amounting tü TL 152.3 million \vere reeoneiled uith the Ministry offinance.
vhere the tas penalty amounting tü TL 152.3 million wasuaived. the total tas burden ofTL 101.5 million was
decreased to TL 8.5 million and paid in the year 2011. The Company appealed for a reconciliation settlement process
on Mareh 4.2013. No reconciliatıon was provided in the meeting heid hetween the Company and the Ministn of
Finance Central Reeünciliatinn Commission on Octoher 10. 2013 and the Company liled a lawsuit by the Tas Coon
as of October 24. 2013. Asa result of thejudgment made hy the 6th Tas Court of Istanbul. the court decided with its
judgementdatediune 19, 2014 that the tas assessment “itlı penalty Ievied to the plaintiff was unlav,ful and cancelled
the respective tas assessment with penait> and decided that the ruhıng eould be appealed at the Council of State
within 30 dass upon the communication of the ruling. TC. Ministry of Finance appealed at the Council of State and
as of the date of ıhis report there is uncenaintv on on the process regarding this issue and the results of this process.

(***) As at June 24. 2014: TC. Minist of FinanceTurkistı ‘has Inspection Board has launched a himited tas inesLigaticn
related 10 the Banking and Insurance Iransacijon Tas for the years 2009. 2010. 2011 and 2012.

23.4 Provision for Expense Accruals

September 30. 2014 December 31. 2013
Commission provision 6.189.222 6.939.180
Performance premiıım provision 3.372.051 4.341.964
Espense provision 2.340.471 1.362.226
Unused vacation provishn 1.531.173 1.516.928
Grant provision (*) 2.206.129 -

Guarantee fund provision 1.192.813 2.420.461
Oder 1.745.773 949.670
Total 18.877.632 17.530.429

() Since the Companv has paid TL 9.500.000 as donaıion tü Hacı Ömer Sabancı Vakfı. there has nol heen bnnked
any prnvision as of December 31.2013 as diselosed in Noıe 45.
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24. Net Insurance Premium Revenue

27. Net Accrual İncome on Financial Assets

Januarv 1- January t
September 30. 2014 September 30. 2013

January 1- July 1- January 1- July 1-
Non-life Branches September 30. 2014 September 30. 2014 30 Eylül 2013 Septemher 30. 2013
Motor Own Damage 402.199.553 138.447.179 333.457.669 102.284.261
Fire and Natural Disaster 159.598.530 31.686.111 80.362.781 22.771.413
[Iealth 165.004.372 60.912.768 146.463.235 38.769.479
Motor Vehicles Liahilitv 94.168.830 27.165.332 162.665.380 93.585.000
General Losses 62.587.397 16.037.484 47.753.432 11.164.243
Financial Losses 23.403.023 7.592.706 27.221.961 9.037.796
Accident 15.522.005 5.712.137 13.329.681 5.028.226
General Lbhilitv 10.600.845 2.830.255 10.625.005 5.171.064
Transportalion 12.3)0.476 4.662.271 7.832613 2.212.463
Legal Protectkrn 3.178.337 1.071.030 2526.706 790.252
Water CraUs 947.413 228821 715.378 208.041
Dreach of Trust 394.092 152.549 256.433 83.533
Supjxwt 153.508 3-1.333 252247 139.465
Credil 110.163 44.580 82.322 50.003
Air Crafls 295 108 270 108
Air Crafls Lbhibly 141 50 171 62
Tolal Non-life Branches 950.198.980 296.587.714 833.538.384 291.295.499

7.189 23.727 10.612
296.595.203 833.573.111 291.306.021

Life 15.257

25.

26.

Tolal 950.214.237

Fec Income

None (December 31, 201 3:None).

Investment Income/(Expense)

Januaıy t. July 1- ianuaıy 1- Jul> 1-
September 30. 2011 September 30. 2014 September 30. 2013 September 30. 2013

Interest locome 54,911.799 I9.3,9l6 33.3.858 13,105.735

Rent Income 141.631 40.411 221.421 73.321
Total 55.083.430 19.704.337 34,531.282 13,279.056

Financial Assets Available for Sate
Valuation differences recognized

under slıareholders’ eguity (480.333) (4.418.023)
Total (480.333) (4.418.023)
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28. Assets HeId At Fair Valuc through Profit and Loss

None (JuIy 1— September3o, 2014: TL None. Januaıy 1 — September 30, 2013: None, Jııly 1 —

September 30, 2013: None).

29. Insurance Rights and Dcmands

Outstanding CIagns Reserve Expenses

Le2al Proiecıbn

Water Crafıs

Ağ Crafıs Liabilitv

Ağ Crafts

January t.
Septemr 30. 2014

70455

105.665
774

JuIy I

Seplember 30. 2014

(433159)
91.811

45

lanuan 1-

September 30. 2013
(1.564.664)

258.797
(1.311)

lui’. 1-
September 30. 2013

113.721
91.082
(1.311)

() For cunent previous period comparison please refer to note 4.1.2.4.

30. Invcstmcnt Agreement Rights

None (December 31, 2013 :None).

31. Mandato’ Other Expcnscs

Types of expenses are disclosed in Note 32.

BreachofTrust (80.994) 8.514 (59.115) 59.419
Credft (229.887) (109.706) (3.587) (7.181)
Accent (242.885) 802.776 972,021 396.320
Tmnspnatbn (3.329.156) (1.923.756) (1.256.902) (46.633)
Fancbl Losses (2.741.326) 1.673.560 1.383.155 290.291
Heafth (2.371.130) 3.096.846 (6.682.936) (1.210.406)

Motor Own Damage (21.168.767) (17.776.674) (5.182.164) (9.528.146)

General Liabilftv (10.804.748) (2.956.562) (10.369.029) (8.841.124)
Fire and Natural Daster (10.204.189) (1.651.390) 2.440.941 898.104
General Losses (7.156.532) 8.207.842 (4.607.140) 4.538.064
\lotorVehics Liablbn (17.731.297) (1.984.542) 619.566 (314.998)
TotaiNon-life (78.248.017) (12.954.365) (21.052.365) (13.592.798)

(12.413) (8.668)

(24.064.778) (13.601.466)

Life 44.233 8.086

Total (9 (78.203.784) (12.946.279)
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32. Expense Types

34. Financing Costs

34.1 Financial Expenses:

None (July 1 — September 30, 2014 : None. January 1 - September 30. 2013: None and JuIy 1 -

September 30, 2013: None).

34.2 Current period’ s fınancial expcnses related to shareholders, affıliates and subsidiaries

None (JuIy 1 — Septenıber 30. 2014 : None. January 1 - September 30, 2013: None and July t -

September 30, 2013: None).

34.3 Sales transactions with sharcholders, affıliates and subsidiaHes

None (Julv 1 — September 30. 2014 : None. Januan 1 - September 30. 2013: None and JuIy 1 -

September 30, 2013: None).

Producıhn Conımsbııs (-)
Rcüsurance CommissK,ns (+)

EmpIoee Wages and Expcnses t-) (9
lnformaıan Teclmologv Expcnses (-)
Mectinır and Traing Expenscs (-)
Transportation [penses (-)
kent E’penses (.)
Socul Relıc 1 Lpnses (-)
Rcpafr and Maüııcnancc Epenscs (-)
Outsomcing Senicc Expcnscs ()
Advenisemenı IEpcnses (-)
Communıcalion Lxpcnscs (-)
Oılıcr (—)

January 1- iulv 1- January 1- July 1-
Septcmr 30. :014 Sc1Mcmkr 30. 2014 Sep1embr 30. 2013 Sepıcmkr 30. 2013

(211.450 333) (72.995.308) (180.144.393) (62.508 841)
47.540585 16 205.581 38.541.591 13.812 455

(47813981) (15.211.670) (40.295595) (13.718062)
(7 798.209) (2.830.087) (5.727.656) (2.365 868)
(3785.211) (285.940) (5AMI.391) (819912)
(3 139 478) (1.079.208) (3.069.976) (978 017)
(4455.121) <2. 189.314ı (1.609.535) (793.920)
(2.374.615) (836.1771 (2.168.010) (725.638)
(2257974) (880.231) (2.199.597> (715671)
((353.223) (332.003) k1014 539) (163.020)
(1.08<) 1 86) (365.603) (1.435.005) (415.013)
(1.193.093) (430547) (881.645) (290855)
(3.887.418) (1.083.602) <5.200.730) 11.686 171)

(243018 368) (82.324.218) (210.276.491) (71.36% 563)

33.

Toıal

(*) The Company makes payments to pension contribution (3% of the monthly gross
salaıy) for the employees who fuIflIl conditions and this amount k presented in
employees wages and expenses.

Employee Benefit Expenses
Januao 1- iuly 1- Januan 1- JuIv 1-

Seplember 30. 2014 Seplember 30, 2011 September 30. 2013 September 30, 2013
SaIa and Bunus Payments (45.074.502) (14.634.225) (37.945.117) (12.764.725)
Insurance Payments (598.6391 (197.089) (495.702) (164.265)
O(her Pavnıents (2.140.8101 (380.356) (1.851.776) (789.072)
TouI (Nole 32) (47.813.981) (15.211.670) (40.295.595) (13.718.062)
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34. Financing Costs (Continued)

34.4 Interest, rdnt and similar balanceswith sharelıolders, affıliatcs and subsidiarics:

None (JuIy 1 — September 30,2014: None, January 1 - September 30, 2013: None and iuly 1 -
September 30, 2013: None).

34.5 Hcdge accounting principle

in aceordance with the accounting policy disclosed in Note 2.25, the Cornpany recognized
ehanges in valuation of hedge inslrument arising from change in the exchange rate under equiıy.
in tiıis respeet, as of September 30, 2014 effect of hedge accounting arnount of TL (958,523) has
been recognized in the “Special Funds (Reserves)” account hem under equity.

Deposit Exchange rate at the Exchange rate al the end of Hedgin cash
arnount Currency tvpe beginning of the period the perbd

21.443.471 USD 22342 2.2789 (958.523)

Type risk and principic of the cash flow hedge

The Company aims to prevent the future foreign exchange risk resulting from the operational
leases by hedging USD21.443.471 Eurobond.

34.6 Exchangc diffcrenccs, other than thosc arising from financial assets held at fair value
through profit and Ioss.

None (JuIy 1 — September 30, 2014 : None. Januan’ 1 - September 30, 2013: None and JuIy 1
September 30, 2013: None).

35. Income Tax

Currcnt Tax Lbhilitv

Corpomıc ‘l’ax Liabilhıy Provision on Perkxl Prolit
Prepaid Taxcs and Other Lbbılitics on Period Prolit (-)

Scpwmk’r 30, 2014 Dccembr 31. 2013

8.712.622 25,734.660
(5,860,722) (18.278.602)

2.851.900 7.456.058

(8.712 622) (2.063.563) l8.27? 992) (5966.792)
(30.43) (876.681) 2 8(15.949 63.08))

(8.753.106) 2.941.2431 115372 043) (5.802.712)

flow

Jnuary 1.
Seplember 30.2014

1’a )Epens) / Incaııe is Formed hv dıe Ilems Below:
Curren) Tax Ineonıe / )Expense)
Dekrred Tax Incame / (Expense) duc 10 Tempornıy Dillerences

Total Tax Income / (Expense)

1. Januan 1. JuIy 1.
Seplember 30. 2014 Seplenk’r 30,21)13 Seplember 30. 2013
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35. Corporate Tax (Continued)

Deferred Tax

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and Iiabilities based upon İemporaıy difTerences
arising between its financial statements as reported for TERS purposes and its stawtory tax
rınancial statements. These differences usualiy result in the recognition of revenue and
expenses in different reporting periods for TFRS and tax purposes and they are giyen below.
Tax rate 15 applied as 20% for the calculation ofdefened tax asset and liabilities.

Delrred Tax
Rccognind in the Slrnrchoklers Equity:

Valua6on of Financial Asseis Available for Sale
Cash flow hcdging

Actuarial Ioss

2014 2013

1.448.191 1.328.108
(191.705)

189.457 128.112
1.445.943 1.456.220

Iterns that are subject to deferred tax and corporate tax are summarized as foliows:

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) Seplember 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Impairmenı Provision for Affıliates 4.431.080 4.431.080
Technical reserves 2.071.569 2.415.323
Marketable securities valuatbn dWference 1.448.191 1.328.109
Performance bonus provision 674.411 868.393
Expense Provision 734.290 277.260
Doubtful receivable provisions 413.871 373.271
Retirement pay provision 525.718 448.942
Unused vacation provision 306.235 303,386
Useful life differences of tangible and intangible assets 69.998 88.655
Cashflowhedge (191,705)
Defered Tax Assets / (Lbihıies). Net 10.483.658 10.534.419

lanuan 1- September ianuary 1. September
Movemenıs of Deferred Tax Assets / (Lbbihlies): 30. 2014 30, 2013

Beginning of the Period. January 1 10.534.419 4.551.823
Defered Tax Income Recognized in the Income Staternent (40.484) 2.805.949
Defered Tax Income Recognized in the Shareholders’ Eguity (10.277) 1.104.506
End of the Period. September 30 10.483.658 8.462.278
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35. Corporate Tax (Continued)

Reconciliation of period tax expense with net income for İlie period k as below:

Income Before Tax
Tax Calculated: 20%
Effect of Additions
Effect of Allowances. net
Current Tax Income / (Expense)

January l
September 30, 2014

41.921347

(8.384.270)

(10,255.168)
9.926.816

(8.712.622)

January 1-
September 30. 2013

158.501.466

(31.700.293)

(8.682.39!)

22.104.692

(18.277.992)

36. Net Foreign Eıchange Gain/Loss

Recognized in ProFıt / Loss:
Foreign Exchange Income
Foreign Exchange Expense

January 1- iuly t- ianuaıy 1- iuIy 1-
September 30, 2014 September 30, 2014 September 30, 2013 September 30, 2013

37.395.831 15.312.387 32.969.749 19.609.150
(29.419.326) (12.111.683) (21.726.198) (11.401.847)

7.976.505 3.200.704 11.243.551 8.207.303

37. Earnings per Share

Number of Equity Shares Outstanding
Beginning Period, 1 Janııary

Number of Equity Shares lssued in Cash

Number of Equity Shares Outstanding
End of Period, September 30

Weighted Average Number of Outstanding Shares
(Unitofl;0,01 TL)

Net Profit for the Period / (Loss) (TL)
Earnings / (Loss) per Share (TL)

38. Dividends per share

2014 2013
30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000

30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000

30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000

33.168.242 143.029.423
0,108 0,467

Pursuant to the decision taken in the Company’s Ordinaıy General Meeting held on March 28,
2014, alI of the net profıt consisted in fınancial sİatements which represents 2013 operating
results have been distributed to shareholders after legal reserves are calcıılated over. The amount
that distributed starting from April 1, 2014 is TL 60.679.800 and profıt per share is TL 0,20.
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39. Cash Generated from the Operations

Cash flow statement has presented with the Fınancial statements of the Company.

40. Equity Share Convertible Bonds

None (December 31, 201 3:None).

41. Cash Convcrtible Privilleged Equity Shares

None (December 31, 201 3:None).

42. Risks

The Company’s contingent asset and liabilitles are presented in Note 23.3.

43. Commitments

Total amount of off balance sheet comrnitrnents are presented in Note 23.2.

44. Business Combinations

None (December 31, 2013 :None).
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45. Related Parties

The deralis oftransactions between the Company and other related parties are disclosed beiow:

Company September 30. 2014 December 31. 2013
Ak Fğmnsal Kiralama A.Ş 8.922.512 4.551.632
Enerjisa Enerji Üretim A.Ş 6.795.285 3.030.116
Akbank Türk A.Ş. 2.469.062 258.442
Başkent Elektrik Dağıtan A.Ş 1.195.887 222.337
Temsa Global San, ve Tie. A.Ş 467.726 365.550
Brisa Brdgestone Sabancı Last. San. Ve Tie. A.Ş. 442.346 423.49!
Avivasa Emeklilik ve 1 layat A.Ş 278.682 32.576
Advansa SASA 258.985 198.130
Teknosa iç ve Dış Ticaret A.Ş 209.445 57.910
Canefoursa Carretbtw Sabancı Ticareı Merkezi A.Ş 161.199 26.358
Kordsa Global Endüstriyel iplik ve Koni Bezi San, ve ile. A.Ş.. 121.759 43.603
Akçansa Çhnento San. ve Tie. A.Ş 90.469 38.012
ilacı Ömer Sabancı Holding A.Ş %1.876 42.019
Yünsa Yünlü San. ve Tie. A.Ş 58.982 31.650
Bimsa Uluslararası iş. Bilgi ve Yönetim Sistemleri A.Ş 44.690 17.818
Prnsa Philip Monis Sabancı Pazarlama ve Satış A.Ş. 43.611 6.586
Ak Yatıran Ortaklığı A.Ş. 35.533 (114)
Phiha Philip Morris Sabancı Sigara ve Tütüncülük A.Ş. 12.022 (29.791)
Exsa Expon Sanayi Mamülleri Satış ve Araştınna A.Ş. 1.560 (1.350)
ilacı Ömer Sabancı Vakfı 1.297
i’ursa Sabancı Turinn ve Yatırım Işletmeleri A.Ş. 2%6 (830)
Sabancı Üniversiıesi 30.20% 4.748.793
Çimsa Çimento San. ve Tie. A.Ş (79.086) (80.954)
Total 21.644.337 13.981.991

(*) Amount TL 71.160 (December 31.2013: TL 67.314) orrelated party receiveable balance is presented
underOther Related Paııy Receivable line of fınancial statements. Rest of the balance 15 presented
under’Receiveable from Insurance Operations line of fınancial statements.

(*s) Pavables to shareholders balance includes dividends that have not yet been taken by the shareholders.
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45. Related Parties (Continued)

Related party fınancial assets

Bank Deposit

Company September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Akbank TAŞ. 511.490.628 277.661.529

Total 511.490,628 277.661.529

Private Secror Debt Securities

Company September 30. 2014 December 31, 2013
Akbank TAŞ. 12.492.710 16.782.390
Başkent Elektrik Dağıtım A.Ş 38.369.575 40.728.800
TOPLAM 50.862.285 57.511.190

lnvestrnent Funds

Company September 30, 2011 December 31. 2013
Akbank TAŞ. 53.490.934 21.000.004
TOPLAM 53.490.931 21.000.004
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45. Related Parties (Continued)

Premlum production

The detail of dividend income received frorn related parties is presented in Note 26.

The Company has donated TL 9.500.000 to Hacı Ömer Sabancı Vakfı in 2013.

Januaty 1- JuIv 1- January 1- iuly 1-
Insured September 30. 2011 September 30. 2011 September 30. 2013 September 30. 2013
Errja Ene6iÜrellm A.Ş. 27245.601 10.164.687 19.501.5% 6.654426

Ak Finansal Kialama A.Ş. 9.526.908 1423.519 7.075.090 2.491.990

Brisa Brdgesıore Sabar.cı üst. San. Ve ü. A.Ş. 7.240.394 2.4-80.75! 6.618.988 2.237.903
Carrefour Sabancıüaret MerkeA.Ş. 7.174.092 2.469.095 1.619.098 1.902.806
Başkent Ekktril 5.257.560 1.850.688 4.680.541 1.633.187
Temsa Global 4.845.882 1.570.107 5.194.496 2.084.756
Sabancı Ünivershesi 4.751.570 1.589.148 4.325.409 .494.240

AkbankTürkA.Ş. 3.828.231 1.326.822 5.094.124 1.731.715
Advansa SASA 3.473.643 1.170.280 5.601.061 1.614.909
Kordsa Sabancı Global 3.417.408 1.151.397 2.931.158 985.331
Philsa Philip Morris Sabancı Sigara ve Tütüncütük A.Ş. 3.392.949 1.150.858 2.299.097 778.677

Çhnsa Çimento San. Ve Tic. A.Ş. 3.334.364 1.131.946 2.568.242 867.817
Pmsa Philip Morris Sabancı Pazarlama ve Satş A.Ş. 2.978.404 1.012.990 2.102.552 798.271
Teknosa İç Ve D ü A.Ş. 2.969.939 1.095.538 2.736.042 932.253
Akçansa Çimento San. Ve Tic. A.Ş. 2.527.622 866.679 2.261.977 700.714

Avivasa Hayat ve EmeUil A.Ş. 2.131.689 778.032 1.818.553 640.036

HacıÖmer Sabancı Holding 1.815.482 618.599 791.635 268.723
Yünsa Yünlü San. Ve Tic. A.Ş. 1.085.245 362.516 989.808 328.14
Tuna Sabancı Turu ve Yatwuı İşletmeleri A.Ş. 182,579 92,646 222.667 75.032
Bimsa Uluslar. iş. Bilgi%e Yönetim Sist. A.Ş. 271.703 99.258 213.318 80,295
Ak’atwıın Menkul Değerler A.Ş. 259.909 90.115 242.375 84,969

AkpörĞv Yönetimi A.Ş. 151.492 53.664 134.189 50.038
Esa Eporı San. Man. Sat Arnş. A.Ş. 79.379 26.784 66.440 22.390

Hacıbmer Sabancı Vakfi 59.569 20.668 60.061 17.607

6.971 2.357

82.395.581 478.608

Aeo (Hilton Imernatnal)

28.Total 98.108 687 34.559.143

Interest Income Received from Related Partles

Januarv 1- Julv 1- JanuaR 1- Ju!v 1-
Companv September 30. 2014 September 30. 2014 September 30. 2013 September 30. 2013
AkbaPII.A.Ş 18.428.641 12.091.307 13.342.122 6.745.7%
Toplam 28.428.641 12,091.307 13.341.122 6.745.796
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46. Subsequent Events

The Cornpanv has sold the building that Ankara Region Headquaners is located, in amounting to TL
10.000.000 in October 1,2014.

The Company headquarters !as moved to address Poligon Cad. Buyaka 2 Site. No. 8. Kule 1,
Kat: 0-6 34771 Umraniye— lstaııbul’ as of October 20, 2014.

47. Other

Details of”Other” items in the balance sheet which exceed 20% of its respective account groııp
of 5% oftotal assets:

Other receivables Septenür 30. 2014 Decemr 31, 2013
Preid excess of Ioss premiwns (*) 4.540, 103 -

Receivables from Tarım Sigodabrı A.Ş. 4.438.673 2.852.394
Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool premiums receivables fromagencies 1.827.997 2.815.831
Other receivables 1.832.751 18.055
Tom! 12.639.524 5.686.280

Oher shoıt term payables Septernr 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Payables to confracted enterprises 12.889.226 11.359.603
Payables to Turkish Catastrophe Insunnce Pool 11.954.7M 10.648.998
Payables to supphers 7.219.194 4.399.758
Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool payables to agencies 578.606 505.882
Oher 1.278.288 539.143
Tolal 33.920.078 27.453.3M

Shen term oür prepa exwnses September 30. 2014 December 31. 2013
Advanced Giyen 9.500. 162 -

Prepoki Rent Expases 4.270.309 -

Other 1.280.196 1.718.462
Total 15.050.667 1.718.462

Long tent other preıxıid exnses September 30. 2014 Decenter 31, 2013
Prepaki Expenses 2860.452 -

Total 2.860.452 -

() There k ne balance since al! prepaid excess of loss premiums have been expensed as of December 31,
2013.
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47. Other (Continued)

Income and Profit / Expcnses and Losses from Januaıy 1- JLIh 1- Januar 1. Jub’ 1.
Other and Ex)raordhaıy Activüs Septcmk’r 30. 20)4 September 30. 2014 September 30. 2013 Scpember 30. 2013
Provisions Accounl (+1-) (13.141.684) (6.052.276) (25.423.843) (2.354.156)

Pruviskın for kupahmem ofaflüıies . - (10.155.402) -

Proviskıns for dcnıbıful receivable (7.298.495) (4.368.5(K)) (4.652.704) (331.091)
Reüremern pay proviskn (839.98)) (168.715) (563.828> (189.210)
Donakrn Provision (2.206.129) (730.270) (8.342.182) (1.521.095)
PlfoIbManacn’rnt (%5.533) 530.533) (506i54> (18.691)
Unused vacaikın Prrniskrn <14.245) 382.231 80.189 628.86%
Proviskıns for uher eşnses (1.877.301) (636.489) (1.2821)62) (921.937)

Compuhon’ eanhguakc kısumnce accoun (%1-) 423.791 %1.420 2)5.393 (3.135)
Defened )a asse(accowıı (+/-) (40.484) (%76.681) 2.805.949 164.08))
Üıher üwon and prok 93.222 9.060 117.137.558 636.136

Gakı prnçvrn sa - 113.915.41% -

Other 91.222 9.060 2.212.140 636.136
OtIıercxç>nses and kısses (-) (5.272.539) (1.197.524) (7.456,229) (1.010.603)

DisaIk,sahk epence (2.521.824) (58.784) (350.380) (62.%52)
Kank Exrses (2.483.517) (1.084.153) (2.804.864) -

Projwnv sales c’pnsc

Oıher (266.198) (53.587)
TomI (17.936.693) (8.036.001)

() The Companv has booked (hc gam (hrough the sale of lIeadquarwrs Ofüce a Nlay3O. 20)3 in other income and
profn in the Onancial statements as of June 30. 20)3. According to (hc declara(ions dated Nrnember 20. 2008.
numbered 27060 and issucd as serial number 3h ofTurkish Comorak Tax General Communique. esluded amoun of
TL %6.194.419 at the raw of%75 ofTL 113.925.41% prolh is hooked undertlıe equit as aspecial fund account
booked from the salc of) Ieadquaners Ofike is elassifled in balance Sheet for (be year of 2011.

(3.245.054)

(1.055.831)
87.278.928

(966.3(11)

(11.450)

(2.597.668)
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATİON OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT
DISTRIBUTİON
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AKSİGORTA ANoNtI ŞİRKETİ
Profit_DistHbutton_Statement

Reviewed Andited
Curreat Period Curreot Period
(01/01/2014 - (01/01/2013 -

Note 3009/2014) (9 30.09İ2013) (9
1. Distribution nt profit lar the perlod - -
1 1 Profit for the pedod - -

1 2 Taxes pay able and legal liabıties - -

1 2 1 Corporation tax <Income tan) - -

1 2 2 Income tax deducdan - -

1 2 3 Osher taxes and legal babes - -

A. Net proflt for the pedod (1.1 - 1.2) - -
1 3 Previans vears losses (-) — —
14 Ffrst legal resene - -

t 5 Legal resenes kevt h the campanv (-) - —
B. Net dlstrlbutable Proflt lar the pedod ( ( - (1.3 ÷ 1.4 1 - -
1.6 Ffrst dküdend ta sharchotdert (-) - -

t 6 1 Ta caanan sharehetders - -

1.6 2 To preferred shrehaldas - -

1 6 3 Ta ownas of partiöpase ıedcemed shares - —
t 63 Ta owners af pro-sh3rıg secwides . —
t 6 5 Ta awners af pro€t and lass shaıtg secsnities — —
1.7 Dvidends ta psannel (-) - -
1 8 D±vidends ta facrnders (-) — —
l 9 Dividends ta haard af üectars (-) - —
1 10 Secand dividends ta shareholders (-3 - -
1 101 Ta cotmttan sborchalde,s - —

1 10 2 Ta çrefened sharehaldas - —

1 103 Ta awnets of panicipaıg redeemed shares - -

1 104 Ta av.nns afprafit-sharüsg secmiües - —

1 10 5 Ta o’vtsa s af pz o Et and las t s1ıarg secrides — —

1 11 Secand legal resene (-) - -
1 12 Stannan resenes (-) - —
1 13 Extaadinan resenes - —

1 13 Other resetves - —

115 SpeSalfimds - -

IL Dtstübuttnn kont resenes - —

2 1 ±smbmed resetves - —

2 2 second legal resme (-) - —

2 3 dividends ta sharehaldas (-) - —

23 1. Tü cananon shareholde,s - —

232 Tü prefened shareha!de,s - -

233 Tü aune,s ofpartieŞaıg r,deemed shares - —
2 3 4 Ta owns of pra-sharmg secswiües - —
2 3 5 Ta attners af prafit and last sharüıg searitles —

2 4 Dkvidends ta emplovees () - —

2 5 Didends ta baard af dğectors Ç-) - -
in. Proflt per share - -

3 1 Ta cartmian sharehotders - -

3 2 Ta catmnan sharehalders (
ğ) - -

3.3 Taprefened sharehalders - -

3 4 Ta preferred sharehatders r .1 - -
fl• Dlvldends par ahare - -

4 1 Tü camman sharehaldcs - -

4.2 Ta camman shareholders (°.) . -
4 3 Ta prefened sharehalders - -
4 4 Ta preferred shareholdas (ö e) - -

(*) As of Scptcmbcr3o. 2014 and 2013. (hc prolit distrihution tahle has not bccn prcparcd since thcrc has not hccn profıt
distribution pertaining La ihose pcriods.
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